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VISION STATEMENT

We aim at seeing our Mills to be a model manufacturing unit producing high quality yarn by complying with
the requirements of Quality Management System and continuously improving its effectiveness for total
customer's satisfaction. We wish to play a leading role in the spinning sector by keeping a substantial

presence in the export and local markets.

MISSION STATEMENT

1. To install state of the art machinery and to acquire sophisticated process technology to achieve
maximum growth in a competitive quality environment.

2. To make strenuous efforts to enhance profitability of the mills ensuring a fair return to the investors,
shareholders and employees of the Company.

3. To exercise maximum care for improvement of quality of our products by employing a team of high
skilled technicians and professional managers.

4. To strive hard to develop new markets for the sale of our products in export and local markets.
5. To improve customer's satisfaction level by adhering strictly to quality requirements of our

customers in local and export markets and by improving communications with customers for
receiving prompt feed backs about quality of our products.

6. To attend to the prompt resolution of customer's complaints by taking timely corrective measures to
re-dress the quality complaints.

7. To improve logistic facilities for our customers dispatch programme and issue all shipments /
delivery documents well in time.

8. To make comprehensive arrangement for the training of our workers/technicians.
9. To promote team work, sense of transparency and creativity in our professionals and technical
people.

_—m
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STATEMENTS OF ETHICS AND BUSINESS PRACTICES

NAZIR COTTON MILLS LIMITED has laid down the following business ethics and principles, the observance
of which is compulsory for all the directors and staff members of the company in the conduct of company's
business in order to protect and safeguard the reputation and integrity of the company at all levels of its
operations. Any contravention of these ethics is regarded as misconduct. The company will ensure that all
the executives and subordinate staff members are fully aware of these standards and principles.

1.  Conflict of interest

All staff members are expected not to engage in any activity which can cause conflict between their personal
interests and company's interests, such as:

a) In effecting the purchase for the company and selling its products, the Directors and the staff
members are forbidden from holding any personal interest in any organization supplying goods or
service to the company or buying its products.

b) The staff members should not engage in any outside business while serving the company.

c) Staff member's are not permitted to conduct personal business in company's premises or use
company's facilities for the same.

d) If a staff member has direct or indirect relationship with an outside organization dealing with the
company he must disclose the same to the management.

2. Confidentially

All staff members are required not to divulge any secrets / information of the company to any outside even
after leaving the service of the company unless it is so required by a court of law. During the course of service
in the company they should not disseminate any information relating to business secrets of the company
without the consent of management.

3. Kickbacks

All staff members ate stricty forbidden not to accept any favour, gifts or kickbacks from any organization
dealing with the company. In case if such a favour is considered, in the interest of the company, the same
should be disclosed clearly to the management.

4. Proper Books of Accounts

All funds, receipt and disbursements should be properly recorded in the accounts books of the company. No
false or fictitious entries should be made or misleading statement pertaining to the company or its operation
should be issued. All agreements with agents, dealers and consultants should be made in writing supported
with required evidence.

_—m—-———
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5. Relationship with Government officials suppliers and agents etc.

The dealings of the company with Government officials, suppliers, buyers, agents and consultants of the
company should always be such that the integrity of the company and reputation is not damaged. Members
having queries in connection with how to deal with these requirements should consult the management.

6. Health and Safety
Every staff members is required to take care of his health and safety and of those working with him. The
management's responsibility for keeping its staff members insured government rules and regulations.

7.  Environment

To preserve and protect the environment all staff members are required to operate the company's facilities
and processes so as to ensure maximum safety of the adjoining communicates, and strive contiguously to
improve environmental awareness and protections.

8. Alcohol, Drugs

All types of gambling and betting at the company's work places strictly forbidden. Also taking of any alcohols
or drugs inside the work place is not allowed and any member of the staff, not abiding by these prohibitions
will attract disciplinary as well as penal action under the law.

9. Coordination among staff members to maintain Discipline

All staff members will work in close coordination with their co-workers, superiors and colleagues. Every
member will cooperate with other members so that the company's work carried out effectively and
efficiently. All case of non-cooperation among staff members should reported to the management for
necessary and suitable action. Strict disciplinary action will be taken against those staff members who
violate the rules and regulations of the company.

10.  Workplace harassment

All members of the staff will provide an environment that free from harassment and in which all employees
are equally respected. Work place harassment means any action that creates an intimidating, hostile or
offensive environment which may include sexual harassment, disparaging remarks based on gender,
religious, race or ethnicity.
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KEY OPERATING AND FINANCIAL DATA

OPERATING

Sale

Gross Pro[dt / (Loss)
Operating Pro[t/(loss)
Prodt/(Loss) before tax
Tax

Pro[Jt/(Loss) after tax
Total Assets

Current Liabilities

REPRESENTED BY

Share Capital
Reserves

Equity

Long Term Loans & Leases

( Rupees in Thousands)

2020 2019 2018 2017 2016 2015

2,449 1,300 - , - .
(4,538)  (644) = - = .
(2,089) (16,694) (19,504) (23,404) = .
(9,244)  (7,149) (16,566) (21,420)(114,113)  (5,039)
2,204 (1,171)  (36) : . .

(7,040)  (8,320) (16,602) (21,420)(114,113)  (5,039)

388,447 396,498 206,065 223,202 225,188 235,491

208,788 216,936 113,293 21,110 114,131 174,449

178,659) (179,562) 92,772 202,092 141,057 61,042

(185,730) (198,967) (176,740) (159,481)(136,418) (250,051)

335,346 (54,881) 165,318 165,318 165318 166,563

149,616 (144,086) 11,442  (5,837) (28,900) (83,488)

30,043 (35,476) (104,194) (196,255)112,,157 144,530

(179,659) (179,562) (92,772) (202,092)(141,057) 61,042
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR™S REVIEW REPORT
To the members of Nazir Cotton Mills Limited

Revisw Report on the Statament of Compllance Contalned In the Listed Companles (Code of Corporate
Govarmnance) Ragulstions, 2018

We have reviewed the enclosed Statement of Complisnce with the Listed Companies (Code of Corporate Governance)
Regulations, 2019 (the Regulations) prepared by the Board of Directors of NAZIR COTTON MILLS LIMITED (“the
Company™) for the year ended June 30, 2020, in accordance with the requirements of Regulation 36 of the Regulstions,

The responsibility for complisnce with the Repulations is that of the Board of Direciors of the Company. Our
responsibility ia to review whether the Statement of Compliancs reflects the status of the Company's complisnce with the
provigions of the Regulations and report if it does not and to highlight any non-complignee with the requirements of the
Regulations. A review is limited prinarily to inguiries of the Company’s personnel and review of varions docoments
preparad by the Company to comply with the Regulations.

Ag part of our audit of fingneial statements, we are required to obtain an understanding of the accounting and interngl
control gystems gufficient to plan the andit and dewvelop an effective andit approach We are not required to consider
whether the Board of Directors® statement on imternal control covers all risks and controls or to form an opinicen on the
effectivensss of such internal controls, the Company's corporate governance procedurss and risks.

The Regulations require the Company to place before the Audit Committee, and upon recommendation of the Audit
Committee, place before the Board of Directors for their review and approval, ite related party transactions. We are only
roquired and have ensurad compliance of the requirement to the extent of the approval of the related party transactions by
the Board of Directors upon recommendation of the Audit Commiitee.

Baged on our review, nothing has come to our aitention, which canses us to believe that the Statement of Compliance does
oot appropriately reflect the Company’s compliancs, in all material respects, with the requirements comtained in the
Regulations as applicabls to the Company for the year ended June 30, 2020.

Further, we highlight below instances of non-compliance with the requirements of the Regulations as reflected in the
paragraph reference where these are stated in the Statement of Compliance:

Paragraph ~ Description
Reference

1 The Board does not congist of any female director,

2 Repulation & of the Repulations requires that the independent directors of each listed company shall
not be less than two members or one third of the total members of the boand, whichewer is higher,
However, there is only one independent director on the Board of Directors of the Compamy.

13 Regulation 31 of the Regulations requires that there shall be an imernal audit function in every

company. The head of imtemal audii shell fimctionally report to the aodit commitles mmd
administratively to the chief executive officer snd his performance appradsel shall be done jointdy by
the Chairman of the mudit committee and the chief executive officer. However, there is no internal
andit function in the Company.

9 The Board hax not arranged any Director's training program por was the exemption certificate
obiained from Conmission (Where applicable).

HASNAIN ALl & CO
Dhate: October 05, 2020 Charterad Accountants
Lahwwe Audit Engapement Patnet: Hasnedn Adaon Ali

_—m
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NOTICE OF ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

Notice is hereby given that the 47"Annual General Meeting of the Shareholders of NAZIR
COTTON MILLS LIMITED will be held at Company’s Registered Office, 61-K Gulberg III,
Lahore on October 27, 2020 (Tuesday) at 10:00 AM to transact the following business: -

Ordinary Business

I To confirm the minutes of the Extraordinary General Meeting of the Company held
on May 16, 2020

2 To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Accounts of the Company for the year
ended June 30, 2020 together with the Directors” and Auditors’ Report thereon.

3. To appoint Auditors and fix their remuneration for the year ended June 30, 20 21

4. To consider any other business which may be placed before the meeting with the
permission of the Chair

By Order of the Board
Lahore: (MIAN SHAHZAD ASLAM)
Dated: October 05, 2020 Chief Executive Officer
Notes:

L A member eligible to attend and vote at this Meeting may appoint another member as
his/her proxy to attend and vote instead of him/her. Proxies in order to be effective,
must be received at 61-K Gulberg II1, Lahore the Registered Office of the Company
not later than 48 hours before the time of the meeting and must be duly stamped,
signed and witnessed.

2 The Share Transfer Books of the Company will remain closed from October 21, 2020
to October 27, 2020 (both days inclusive).

= Members are requested to immediately notify the change in their addresses, if any.

4, Accounts holders and sub-account holders holding book entry securities in resp ect of
the company in Central Depositary Company of Pakistan Limited, who wish to attend
the Annual General Meeting are requested to bring original Computerized National
Identity Card for identification purpose.

5. Video Conference Facility

Pursuant to the provisions of the Companies Act, 2017, the members residing in a city and
holding at least 10% of the total paid up share capital may demand the Company to provide
them facility of video-link for participating in the meeting. The demand for video-link facility
shall be received by the Share Registrar at the address mentioned above, at least 10 days prior
to the date of the meeting on the Standard Form available on the company’s website:

WWwWw. nazircottonmills.com
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CHAIRMAN’S REVIEW

I am pleased to present the report on the overall performance of the Board of
Directors and effectiveness of the role in achieving the objects of the Company.

During the year, the Board focused on the future restructuring. The Board regularly
tracked the progress against the business plan. The committee of the Board worked
diligently and focused on their terms of reference during the year under review.

The company is facing problem due to the close of its operation since 2009. The
company decided to change the main line of business. The directors played their role
in this regard efficiently.

The Board has carried out review of its effectiveness and performance which is
satisfactory. The Board evaluation during the year 2020 robustly considered in all

aspects of the Board including the performance of the individual director, Board
Committees and the Board as a whole.

I am happy to report that your Board continues to function effectively and is focused
on priorities of the Company's business.

Magbool Husain Bhutta
(Chairman)

Lahore: October 05, 2020
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- DIRECTORS' REPORT TO THE SHAREHOLDERS

The directors of your company welcome you to the Annual General Meeting and are pleased to
present the company's audited financial statements for the year ended June 30, 2020.

Performance Review

The year under review shows that the company has eamed net loss of Rs.(7.040)Million after
accounting for administrative expenses of Rs. 21.371 Million including depreciation of Rs.(14.584)
Million as compared to last corresponding year's net loss of Rs.( 8,320) Million.

Due to the unfavourable market condition ,the operation of the mill remained closed during the year
under consideration. However, the new business of Dairy has been started.

The management is in opinion that if the unit cost of electricity become Rs. 8§ per unit i.e. eqaul to the
unit rate in the neighbor countries, then company will be able to restart it’s commercial production.
However, the management is in option that demand of Halal Food in the world, Due to the present
situation caused by the covid 19 has been increased. So, there is bright chance of the groom the dairy business.

Financial Results

The year under review was not good as the textile industry in Pakistan is still facing difficult period.
The financial results of the company for the year under the review are as under:

2020 2019

Rupees Rupees
Operating Profit/(Loss) (23.460,036) (16,693,667)
Financial charges (8,879) (20,337)
Other income 14,225,102 9,564,491
(Loss)/Profit before taxation (9,234,934) (7,149,513)
Taxation 2,203,436 (1,170,837)
(Loss)/Profit after taxation 7,040,367 (8,320.351)
Accumulated loss brought forward (422,770,667) (426,457,300)
Loss available for appropriation 415,730,300 (428,967.382)

Earning / (Loss) per share
Based on net loss for the year ended June 30, 2020, the loss per share for the year ended June 30, 2020
is Rs. (0.31) as compared to the loss per share of Rs. (0.36) in the preceding year ended June 30, 2019.

Dividend
No dividend has been declared by the company during the year due to loss

Auditors’ Report

Auditors' has raised their observation about going concern of company. In assessing the going
concemn status of the Company, management has carefully assessed a number of factors covering the
operational performance of the business, the ability to implement a significant debt restructuring of
the Company's existing debts and the appetite of directors & associates to continue financial support.

Based on the analysis of these, and key management efforts and decisions as mentioned above,
management is comfortable that the Company will be able to continue as a going concern in the
foreseeable future.
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Based on analysis of theses, key management decisions as mentioned in 'future outlook' the
management is comfortable that the Company will be able to continue as a going concern in the
foreseeable future.

The company has applied for the change the of it's name from Nazir Cotton Mills Ltd to Nazir Multiple
Industries Ltd. The process of change of name and change in Memorandum of Associations and Articles
of Associations have been initiated. There some legal formalities have to be complete by the company.
as soon as this process is completed, the company will be fall in the ambit of going concern.

The Adverse Opinion of the auditor is based on the Following Points, which has been discussed below:-

1. The HBL has not confirmed the loan of Rs, 13 Million.
In this context it is stated that this is not the fault of the company . The auditor should have taken
additional measure for this like sent reminders to HBL and contact to State Bank of Pakistan.

2. In auditor's opinion, Mark-up should be chage on the loan of From Islamic Investment Bank.
in the point of view of the management, the amount of loan has not been decided by the court, so the
calculation of mark up is not possible. Moreover, the loan is based on Islamic mode i.e. profit and loss
sharing. So question of Mark-up dose not arise

3. Inauditors opinion, there is a problem of cash flow while the management is in opinion that thecash
flow will not be a problem in any stage of DIRY farming.

4. The negative equity have been discussed above. ) - ]
he company resolved in its EGM held on May 16, 2020 that the company will start its side new business

of Dairy Farming which has been started.

Future Prospects

The management is fully aware of present challenges facing the textile industry specially spinning
and making their efforts to revive the operation of mills subject to support of banks.

The Covid-19 have grade impact of in the demand of the Halal Food in the world.
The Company have started it's business of fatting the Oax.

The management is in opinion that if the unit cost of electricity become Rs. 8 per unit i.e. egaul to the
unit rate in the neighbor countries, then company will be able to restart it’s commercial production.
Corporate Governance

As required by the Code of Corporate Governance, directors are pleased to report that:

i The financial statements, prepared by the management of the Company, present
fairly its state of affairs, the results of its operations, cash flows and changes in equity.

ii. Proper books of accounts of the Company have been maintained.

1ii. Appropriate accounting policies have been consistently applied in preparation of
financial statements and accounting estimates are based on reasonable and prudent
judgment.

iv. International Accounting Standards, as applicable in Pakistan, have been followed in

preparation of financial statements and any departure therefrom has been adeguately
disclosed.

————————————— | J——————————————————————
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V. The system of internal control 1s sound in design and has been effectively
implemented and monitored.

vi. Management feels that there is no significant doubt on the Company's ability to
continue as going concem. We had already provided our reply on Auditors'
Observation in this report and mitigating factors are also disclosed in detail.

VIl There has been no material departure from the best practices of corporate
overnance, as detailed in the listing regulations. C‘Dmﬂan}r has also constituted
udit Commuittee and HR &R Committee and its members are disclosed i annual

report.

viii.  The detail of trading in shares of the Comﬂany, if any, carried out by the directors,
CEO, CFO, and Comfpany Secretary and their spouses and minor children is
provided in pattern of sharcholding annexed with this report.

X, No material changes and commitments affecting the financial position of the
Company have occurred between the end of the financial year to which these
financial statements relate and the date of Directors' report.

X. Key operating and financial data for last six years is annexed.

XL The pattern of shareholding is also annexed.

Xii. The Company has fulfilled its major statutory and financial obligations.

xiii.  No dividend or bonus shares are declared because of loss during the year.

xiv.  Company has arranged in house training programs for its directors; however, most of

directors meet criteria as laid down in code of corporate governance regarding
directors' training.implemented and monitored.

Board of directors meeting

During the year, four (4) Meeting of the Board of Directors were held. Attendance by each Director
at the Board Meetings as under:-

Name of the Directors No. of Meetings Attended

BOD HR AC
Mian Shahzad Aslam -
Mian Faruukh Naseem -
Mian Aamir Naseem -
Magbool Hussain Bhutta -
4
4

Lhththhthth L
A L L

Mr.muhammad Asghar
Mr.Muhammad Abbas
Mr.Muhammad Irfan 4

Directors who could not attend Board Meeting due to illness or some other engagements were
granted leave of absence in accordance with law.

Audit committee

The Board of Directors in compliance of Code of Corporate Govermnance has established an Audit
Committee and the following Directors are its members.

Mr. Muhammad Irfan Chairman
Mr. Muhammad Abbas Member
Mr. Muhammad Asghar Member
Acknowledgement

The directors would like to place on record their appreciation for services rendered by the employees
of the company who have contributed their optimum skills and hope that the same spirit of devotion
will continue in future. In addition, we thank our stakeholders for trusting us.

For and on behalf of the Board

Lahore
: (MIAN SHAHZAD ASLAM)
Dated: October 05, 2020 Chicf Bxecutiva

—
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STATEMENT OF COMPLIANCE

with Listed Companies (Code of Corporate Governance) Regulations, 2017

The Nazir Cotton Mills Limited ("the Company™) has complied with the requirements of the Listed
Companies (Code of Corporate Governance) Regulations 2017 ("the Regulations") in the following manner:

3

10.

The total number of directors is Seven as per the following.

a. Male: Seven
b. Female: None

The composition of the Board of Directors (the Board) is as follows:

a. Category Independent Mr. Muhammad Irfan
b. Director Executive Directors Mian Shahzad Aslam
C. Non-Executive Directors Mian Farrukh Naseem

Mian Amir Naseem
Magbool Husain Bhutta
Mr. Muhammad Abbas
Mr. Muhammad Asghar

Directors have confirmed that none of them 1s serving as a director on more than five listed
companies, including this company (excluding the listed subsidiaries of listed holding companies
where applicable).

The Company has prepared a Code of Conduct and has ensured that appropriate steps have been
taken to disseminate it throughout the Company along with its supporting policies and procedures.

The Board has developed a vision / mission statement, overall corporate strategy and significant
policies of the Company. A complete record of particulars of significant policies along with the dates
on which they were approved or amended has been maintained.

All the powers of the Board have been duly exercised and decisions on relevant matters have been
taken by the Board / Shareholders as empowered by the relevant provisions of the Companies Act,
2017 ("the Act") and these Regulations.

The meetings of the Board were presided over by the Chairman and, in his absence, by a director
elected by the Board for this purpose. The Board has complied with the requirements of the Act and
the Regulations with respect to frequency, recording and circulating minutes of meeting of the Board.

The Board of directors has a formal policy and transparent procedures for remuneration of directors
in accordance with the Act and these Regulations.

The Board remained fully compliant with the provision with regard to their training program. The
majority of the Board members have the prescribed qualifications and experience required for
exemption from training program of directors pursuant to regulation 20 of the Regulations.

The Board has approved appointment of CFO and Company Secretary, including their remuneration
and terms and conditions of employment and complied with relevant requirements of the
Regulations.
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11.

16.

Lahore

CFO and CEO duly endorsed the financial statements before approval of the Board.
The Board has formed committees comprising of members given below:
a. Audit Committee

Mr, Muhammad Irfan {Chairman)
Mr. Muhammad Abbas (Member)
Mr. Muhammad Asghar (Member)

We have appoint independent director as Chairman of the Audit Committee in due course.
b. HR and Remuneration Committee

Mr. Muhammad Asghar (Chairman)
Mr. Muhammad Abbas (Member)
Mr. Muhammad Irfan (Member)

We have appointed independent director as member of HR and Remuneration Committee in due
course.

The terms of reference of the aforesaid committees have been formed. documented and advised to the
committee for compliance.

The frequency of meetings of the aforesaid committees were as per following:

a. Audit Committee: Four meetings during the financial year ended 30 June 2020

b. HR and Remuneration Committee: one meeting during the financial year ended 30 June
2020.

The board has not set up an internal audit function because the operation of the company has been
suspended since last many years.

The statutory auditors of the Company have confirmed that they have been given a satisfactory rating
under the quality control review program of the ICAP and registered with Audit Oversight Board of
Pakistan, that they or any of the partners of the firm, their spouses and minor children do not hold
shares of the Company and that the firm and all its partners are in compliance with International
Federation of Accountants (IFAC) guidelines on code of ethics as adopted by the ICAP.

The statutory auditors or the persons associated with them have not been appointed to provide other
services except mn accordance with the Act, these regulations or any other regulatory requirement and

the auditors have confirmed that they have observed IFAC guidelines in this regard.

We confirm that all other requirements of the Regulations have been complied with.

(MIAN SHAHZAD ASLAM)

Dated: October 05, 2020 Chief Executive

_—m— —
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’ S REPORT

To the members of Nazir Cotton Mills Limited

Report on the Audit dheFinancial Statements
Adverse Opinion

We have audited the annexed financial statements of Nazir Cotton Mills Limited (“the
Company™), which comprise the  statement of financial position as at June 30, 2020, and the
statement of profit or loss, the statement of comprehensive income, the statement of changes in
equity, the statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and notes to the  financial statements,
including a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information, and we
state that we have obtained all the information and explanations which, to the best of our
knowledge and belief, were necessary for the purposes of the audit.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us,
because of the effects  of the matter s discussed in the basis for advers ¢ opinion paragraph the
statement of financial position, statement of profit or loss, the statement of comprehensive income,
the statement of changes in equity and the statement of cash flows together with the notes forming
part thereot’ do not conform with the accounting and reporting standards as applicable in Pakistan
and give the information required by the Companies Act, 2017 (XIX of 2017), in the manner so
required and respectively do not give a true and fair view of the state of the Company's affairs as at
June 30, 2020 and of the loss and other comprehensive income, the changes in equity and its cash
flows for the year then ended.

Basis for Adverse Opinion

{a) The balances of bank loan amounting to Rs. 13.26 million (Note 16.1.1) remained
unverified and unsubstantiated for want of confirmatory certificate.

(b) The company has not accrued mark-up on the outstanding balances of loans with financial
institutions commencing from the date when t he company went into litigation with these
financial institutions. Further , we have been unable to calculate accurately the financial
impact of such non-compliance due to lack of supporting evidences.

(¢) The Company is not able to generate sufficient cash flo  ws from plant operations. An
exercise to estimate cash flows to determine the recoverable amounts of the items of
property, plant and equipment has not been carried out, Further in the absence of
management’s estimates of recoverable amounts of stores, spa res and loose tools we have
not been able to  conclude on the net realizable value of the items of stores, spares and
loose tools. Accordingly, we were not able to conclude whether any impairment might be
necessary to the amounts shown in these financial st atements for property, plant and
equipment and stores, spare parts and loose tools.



PDF Campressor Free Version Nazir Cotton Mills Limited
— Annual Report 2020

(d) We draw attention to Note 2 in the financial statements, which indicates that the Company
has incurred after tax loss of Rs. 7.04 million (2019: Rs. 8.320 million) and its
accumulated losses stood at Rs. 415.73 million (2019: Rs. 428 .967 million) as at June 30,
2020. The Company’s current liabilities exceeded current assets by Rs. 190.821 million
(2019: Rs. 201.606 million). Furthermore, the Company has clo  sed down its business
operations and the production remained suspended throughout the year. The Company has
been unable to arrange fresh financing for working capital and other purposes. The
management of the Company did not provide us its assessment of go ing concern
assumption used in preparation of these financial statements and the future financial
projections indicating the economic viability of the Company. Because of the
circumstances and events as mentioned in this paragraph we consider that the use of going
concern assumption for the preparation of these financial statements is inappropriate and
accordingly the financial  statements should have  been prepared on realizable  and
settlement values.

We conducted our audit in accordance with International S tandards on Auditing (ISAs) as
applicable in Pakistan. Our responsibilities under those standards are turther described in the
Auditor s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements  section of our report. We are
independent of the Company in accordance with the International Ethics Standards Board for
Accountants’ Code of Ethis for Professional Accountanis adopted by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of Pakistan (the Code) and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities 1 n
accordance with the Code. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our adverse opinion.

Key Audit Matters

We have determined that there are no key audit matters to communicate in our report.

Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report Thereon

Management is responsible for the other information. Other information comprises the information
included in the ann ual report for the year ended June 30, 2020, but does not inc lude the financial
statements and our auditor’s report thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not
express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the  financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent
with the financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit , or otherwise appears to be
materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this
other information, then we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.
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Responsibilities of Management and Board of Directors for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in
accordance with the accounting and reporting standards as applicable in Pakistan and the
requirements of Companies Act, 2017 (XIX of 2017) and for such internal control as management
determines is necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements that are free from material
misstatement. whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s
ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern
and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the
Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Board of directors are responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process.
Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are  to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a
whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error and to issue an auditor’s
report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assuranc e, but is not a
guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with ISAs  as applicable in Pakistan will always
detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are
considered material if] individually orin th ¢ aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to
mnfluence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with ISAs  as applicable in Pakistan , we exercise professional
judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

e Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due
to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain
audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of
not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from
error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the
override of internal control.

s  Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an
opinion on the effectiveness of the Company’s internal control.

e Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management.

¢ Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists
related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to
continue as a going concern. If we conclud e that a material uncertainty exists, we are required
to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or,
if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the
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audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or
conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

e Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including
the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and
events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with the board of directors regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and
timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal
control that we identity during our audit.

We also provide the board of directors with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical
requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other
matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related
safeguards

From the matters communicated with the board of directors we determine those matters that were

of most significance in the audit of the financial statements of the current period and are therefore

the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor’s report unless law or regulation
precludes public discl osure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we
determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of
doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of suonmunication.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements
Based on our audit, we further report that in our opinion:

a) except for the possible effects of the matters discussed in the Basis for Adverse Opinion
section of our report, proper books of account have been kept by the Company as required by
the Companies Act, 201 7(XIX of 2017);

b) because of the significance of the matters discussed in the Basis for Adverse Opinion section
of our report, the statement of financial position, the statement of pr ofit or loss, the statement
of comprehensive income, the statement of changes in equity and the statement of cash flows
together with the notes thereon have not been drawn up in conformity with the Compa nies
Act, 2017 (XIX of 2017). However these  are in ag reement with the books of account and
returns;

¢) investments made, expenditure incurred and guarantees extended during the year were for the
purpose of the Company’s business; and

d) no Zakat was deductible at source under the Zakat and Ushr Ordinance, 1980 (XVIII of 1980).

The engagement partner on the audit resulting in this independent auditor’s report is Hasnain
Adam Al
Lahore Hasnain Ali& Co.

Chartered Accountants
Date: QOctober 05, 2020

In case of any discrepancy on the Company’s website, the auditors  shall only be responsible in
respect of the information contained in the hard copies of the audited financial statements available
at the Company’s registered office.

_—mmm— e, —
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NAZIR COTTON MILLS LIMITED
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL FOSITION

AS AT JUNE 30, 2020

ASSFETS

NON-CURRENT ASSESTS

Property, plant and equipment
Biclogicsl assets
Long term mvestments

CURKENT ASSETS

Stores, spanes and looss tools
Trade debis
Cash arul bank balances

Deposiis, prepayments and other receivables
TOTAL ASSETS

EQUITY AND LIABLITIES

SHARE CAPITAL AND RESERVES

Authorised share capital

25,000,000 (2019: 25,000,000)
-ordinary shares of Rs. 10/~ each

Issucd, subscribed and paid-up capital

Capital reserve

Surplus / {deficit) on remeasurement of available for sale inveatments
Revonue reserve - gencral

Revaluation surplus on property, plant and equipment
Accomulated loss

NON - CURRENT LIABLITY
Deferred taxation

CURRENT LIABILITIES
Short term borrowings
Trade and other payables
Accrued mark-up

CONTINGENCIES AND COMMITMENTS
TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABLITIES

Note

10
1

12

13

14

15

16
17
18

19

Nazir Cotton Mills Limited
Annual Rﬁpﬂrt 2020 m—————

2020 2019
Rupees Rupees
346,290,125 376,789,398

14,602,600 3,989,600

9,587,500 338,300
370,480,225 381,167,298
1,534,873 1,534,873
995,634 615,760
12,621,620 13,014,315
2,814 651 165,304

17,966,829 15,330,252
388,447,054 396,497,550

250,000,000

250,000,000

——e e

The annexed notes, from 1 to 38, form an integral part of these financial statements,

CHIEF EXECUTIVE

230,000,000 230,000,000
434,000 434,000
5,270,375 (3,928,525)
45,629,500 45,529,500
283,312,379 300,719,061
(415936292 _ (428,967,382)
145,409,962 144,086,354
30,042,783 35 475,067
208,162,985 205,303,086
831,324 1,656,110
» 9,248,565
g 727,568
208,994,309 216,936,129
388 447,054 396,497,550
DIRECTOR

CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER

—————————— ) J————————————————————




pressor Free Version

— | e— Annual Report 2020

NAZIR COTTON MILLS LIMITED
STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LOSS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2020

Nazir Cotton Mills Limited

2020 2019
Note Rupees Rupees
Net sales 20 2,449 035 1,300,236
Cost of sale 21 {4,538,266) {1,944,635)
Gross (loss) (2,085,231} (644,359
Administrative expenses 22 (21,576,797) (15,962,241)
Other expenses 23 - (87,027)
(21,576,797) (16,049,268)
Operating (loss) (23,666,028) (16,693,667)
Other income 24 14,225,102 9,564.491
(9,440,926) (7,129,176)
Finance cost 25 (8.869) (20,337)
{Loss) before taxation (9,449,795) (7,149,513)
Taxation 26 2,203,436 (1,170,837}
{L.oss) after taxation {7,246,359) (8,320,351)
(L.038) per share-basic and diluted 27 {0.32) (0.36)
The annexed notes, from 1 to 38, form an integral part of these financial statements.
CHIEF EXECUTIVE FINANCIAL OFFICER DIRECTOR

——— ] ————————————————————
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NAZIR COTTON MILLS LIMITED
STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 3, 2020

2020 2019
Rupees Rupecs
(Loss) after taxation (7,246,359) (8,320,351)
Other comprehensive (loss) for the year
Ttems that may be reclassified to statement of profit or losa:
Surplus/(deficit) arising on measurement of available for sale
-investments to fair value 9,199,200 (1,149,900)
Ttems that will not be reclassified to statement of profit or losa:
Surplus on revaluation of operating fixed assets - net of tax - 190,691,476
Deferred tax in regpect of incremental depreciation 3,370,768 1,684,978
Effect of change in rate of tax - 581,027
3,370,768 192,957,482
Total comprehengive (loss) / income for the year 5,323,609 183,487,231

The ammexed notes, from 1 o 38, form an integral part of these financial statements.

CHIEF EXECUTIVE CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER DIRECTOR
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NAZIR COTTON MILLS LIMITED
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STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2020
2020 2019
Rupees Rupees
CASH FLOWS FROM OFERATING ACTIVITIES
(Loss) for the year (9,449,795) (7,149,513)
Adjustment for non cash income and expense:
Depreciation of property, plant and equipment 14,584,163 9,534,784
Gain on dizposal of property, plant & aquipment {230,770) -
Surplus on revaluation biological assets (3.637,185) .
Liability written off (B,248,965) -
Finance cost BEGY | 20337 |
1476,112 9,555,121
(7,973,680) 2,405,608
Changes in working capital:
Trade debis (375,924) (615,760)
Trade end other payables {824,7%6) 823,54
Agcrued metk-up - {10,986,643)
(824,786) (10,162,769)
Cash generated / (used in) from operations (9,178,393) (8,372,921)
Income taxes paid (193,354) (499,131)
Finaneial charpes paid (8.869) {20,337)

Net cash generated / (utllised) from operating activities (9,380,616) (B,892.389)
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Proceeds from disposal of property, plant and equipment 19,230,770 -

Payments for the acquisition of biological assets (6,975,815) (3,989,600)

Paymentg for the acquisition of property, plant & equipment (3,084 B890) L
Net cash generated / (used) in Investing nctivities 9,170,063 (3,989,600)

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Fimnancing from banking companiss - {7.466,581)
Proceeds from borrowings from sponsors 3,200,000 16,359,918
Repayment of borrowinge from related perty {340,101) 27,000
Net cash generaterd from financing activities 2,859,899 8,920,337
Net increase / (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 2,649,348 (3,961,652)
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year 165,304 4,126,956
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year 2,814,651 165304

The annexed notes, from 1 to 38, form an integral part of these financial siaterments.

CHIEF EXECUTIVE CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER DIRECTOR

_—mm—— e
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NAZIR COTTON MILLS LIMITED
BTATEMENT OF CHANGER IN EQLITY
FCR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE M, X280
RESERVEADLFICIT) SRR N
RHARE | CAPITAL mmn:unnmm m REVALUATION |ACCUMULATED (| poo
CAPITAT. | REAERVES OF AVATLARLE FOR | CENERAL DFOII‘:.’?EH; LOas)
BALE INVESTMENT
REpss
Balance w8 at Juns 39, 2018 230.000.000 434,000 (.T78.525) 45,829,500 113,571,843 (426,457,300} (ReAN0ITT)
{Loss) for the year afier trxation - - - - - (8,320,351} (8,320,351)
Other comprehensive income = = (L143.500) = 191,272,503 LE84.578 191,807,581
Incramantal deprecistion-net of defarmsd tax - - - - (4,125,291} 4,125.291 -
bl —RMREN. CATN  BERRD) DA ST 2 H S R L
(Lows) for the yrer afier taxation - - - - - (7,248,355) (7,246,359)
Oher eompreeasive income - - 9,199,200 = 2 331,768 L2.565.968
Incremantal depreciation-net of defarmsd tax - - - = {8,252 365% B252.569 7
Suwplus roelisod during the your on disposal - - - - (8,554,112) BE54,112 -
Bulunce ma ut June 34, 24801 — A AR 2T SRR, LT A5FRke M 2
The omexed notes, fiom 1 to 28, fyrm e indsgral part of thess finaneial statamenis,
CHIEF EXECUTIVE CHITF FINANCIAL OFFICER DIRECTCR
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NAZIR COTTON MILLS LIMITED
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 38, 2020

1 THE COMPANY AND ITS OPERATTIONSE

11  Naxir Cotton Mills Limited ic a Public Limited Company incorporsted in Palristan under the Companies Act, 1913 (Now Companies Act, 201T) end
its sheres mre listed on the Pakistan Stock Exchenge Limited The Company is engeged in mannfactoring, selling, buying and dealing in Yam of all
typeg, The regigtered office of the Company i sitmisd at 61-K, Guiberg I, Lahore, Padk Lahore Cantt, The masgfactoring milt 1s located at 3-KM,
Fuiralabad Road, Adlamahad, Kharesmrwals, Shefkhnpora

The Company hes been sutharised by the members in en extrs ordinery general mesting o coler into & new line of business of deiry faming,

12 IMPACT OF COVID-19 (CORONA YVIRUS)

The pendemic of COVID-19 thet hes mpidly sproad sll scross the world hes not coly endmgerod human lives but hes also adversely impactad the
global econgmy. On March 23, 2020, the Government of the Ponjah announced a temporary lock down as a measure tn reduce the spread of the
COVID-19. The company’s opemmtions were not affected aa it fi-ll inder the exemption provided by the Govemment of Ponjab to providers of
csaontisl services, After implementing all the necessary Standard Operating Procedures (SOFs) to ensure safety of employocs, the company continned
to camry ont ite opamtions and has taken all necessary steps to ensurs emoaoth and adequeats continnation of ite buzinews. D to this, managsmem hea
aggcgsed the accommting implications of these developments on these financial statemnents, howeyer, sooording to manegement’s sasesament, there is
na significant acconnting impact of the effects of COVID-19 on thege fmancigl statements,

2 GOING CONCERN ASSUMEPTION

The Company hes incurred afier tax loss of Re. 7.25 million (2019: Ra. 8.32 million) exd its accumnlated losses stood at Re. 415.94 milion (2019:
R, 428,967 mdillon) s gt hone 30, 2020, The Company’s qurrent Hgbilithes excesded current agssets by Ra, 191,03 millice (2019; Rs, 201,506 il lion},
Furthermore, the Company has cloged down it siness operations and the production remained suepended throughont the year These condition
along with others indicate the existence of material uncertainty that may ceuse significent doubt sbout the compeanies gbility to continne & going
concern and the company may be wrmble to realizs its meete and discharge ita linhilies in the normal courss of business,

However managament i expecting to revive itz operations and for this the company has emered into neagotistion with all the lsnding banka during the
year. Furthermore, it in expected that there will be excesa electricity and per mnit mate will be equal to neighbor countries. Management I in view that
the company will restart iis commercisl production in foresecsblo fiture, s the govermment emounced textile policy mnd there were some benefits
annaunced for textile sector.

3 DBASIS OF PREPARATION
31 Btwbesweat of Comiplinmce
These financisl sistements have been propared in acoordencs with the scocunting end reparting stendands e epplicable in Pakistan. The socrumting
and reporting aandards applicable in Pakistan comgirise oft
i) Intemastional Firanclal Reporting Standarde (TFRS") lasued by the Intemational Accounting Stendards Board (TASB? an notifled wnder the
Companies Act, 2017;

iy Provigoms of and directivse lnaed under the Companies Act, 2017.

‘Where provisions of end divectives issued mder the Compamies Act, 2017 differ from the IFRS, the provisions of end directives issned undex the
Companiex Act, 2017 have been fallowsd.

31 TImitial application of standards, smendments or an interpretution to existing standards
The follywing amendments (o existing standarde bave been published that ate applicubls to the cenpany's fingaclyl etatements coverbng armaal
periods, beginning on or after the following dates:

311 Stsedands, smendments and interpretaiions to approved accoonting stamdards that are effective In the current year
Certnin starelards, smendments and interpretations to IFRS are effective for acconnting periods beginning on July 1, 2019 but are considered not to be
relevant to or heve any significant effect on the compeny's operations {although they may affect the scorumting for future transactions snd events) end
ara, tharefiore, not dainiled in theas financial stohements, except for the follomwing:

i) IFRS 16, ‘Lengss": thiy standerd he been netified by the SECP 10 be effective fir srmal petiods beginning on o sfber Jamsary 1, 2019, Thig
standard replaces the current pnidance in TAS 17, *Leases’ and in a far caching change in acconnting by kessces in particnlar. Tinder TAS 17,
lesseea were required to make a distinetion betwesn a8 fimmmoe lease (on siaternent of finencisl pogition) and en operating lease (off statement of
fingnclgl poaition). IFRS 156 now requires lessoes 10 recopniee g Iease Habllity reflectng futurs lease paymente and o “right-of-gse aset” for
virtnally all leare contracts. The [ASH hea inchided an optional exemption for certain short-tenm lesncas and leasea of low-value asscts; horrever,
this exemption cm ooly be spplied by leasoes. For leasors, the scconnting stays slmost the same. However, as the IASB has updated the
guldance on the definttion of a leass (s well as the puidance on the commbination and sepsaration of contracts), beseors will also be affectsd by the
new standerd. At the very least, the new accounting mode] for leasees in expected to impact negotintiona between lessors and leasccs.

————————— 7 y—————————————————————
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322 Sismdands, amssdwents snd interpreistions to exiating standards that are not yot effoctive and have net boen early adepied by the company

There are cerinim standanda, amendments to the approved accounting standarda and interpretations. that are mandstory for the company's aceonnting
periods begirming on or efter July 1, 201% bot ere comsidered oot to be relevent or to bave ey sigmifioant effect on the company's oparstions enxd xre,
tharefirrs, not detailed in these financial etatements, except fior the following:

i} Amendmests io IFRE 9 (effective for anrmal pariods heginning on or after 01 Jannary 2019} clarifly that for the parpose of asesaxing whether a
prepayment feature meets the solcly payments of prineipsl end interest (*SFPI™) condition, the parly exercising the option may pay or receive
reasorble compensation fir the prepayment trreepective of the reason fir prepayment, Tn other worde, prepaymaent features. with negative
compensation do not ambomatically fail SPPL The amendments are not likely to have significant impart on the Company's financial stabements.

iy Amesdmewis to IAS 1 ‘Presaniation of Financial Statements’ amd TAS § ‘Accounting Policien, Changss in Acconnting Eatimates and Frrcrn®
(edective for mnual perinds begimning on or after 01 Jamwry 2020). The amendments are intended to make the definition of material in IAS 1
sasier to undarsiand and are not intended iy alter the undeeying concept of materislity in TFRS. In addition, tha JASB hea aleo insasd guidence
on how to meke materiality judgements when preparing genersl purpose financia] statements in accordance with IFRS.

333 Strndard, ameadments to spproved sccounting stamderds snd interpretations that are oot yet cifcctive smd are not consldered relevant

There are ofber new accoumting standards, smendments to spproved acconnting standsrds snd terpretations that are mandatory for fitore years.
Howevex, these are not expected to affact materially the financisl siatements of the Company.
33 Bah of messmrement

Thees flnanclal etatements have been prepared on the histarical st comvention except for certain irems of property, plant and equipment that are
stated at revaloed amcumts, end revaluation of ocrinim finsncial metroments at fair values. The metbods used to meammre fir veloes are discussed
fiyrther in their respective policy nodes.

34 Funcliemsl and presentution currescy

Thees financinl statements have hean prapared in Pak Ropess (Ra ") which is the Company's fanctionsl corrency. All financinl information has been
rommdled to the nesrest rupee, cxcopt when otherwise indicated.

15  Use of estimebes snd judgeeaty

The preparation of finencisl steterpeats in confonmity with approved sccounting standerds, us applicable in Pekistan, requires mansgement, (0 make
judgments, eatimates and assumplions that affect the application of policies and reporisd amoumin of assets, Habilities, income and sxpenses. The
catimetes and aseociated ssmmptions ere based on historical experience mnd varicus other factors thet sre believed to be ressonsble mider the
circumgtances, the reguhe of which fiown the basls of making the judpments about the carrying values of asasts and lighilities that ere not readily
apparemt from other sonrces. Actusl resmitn may differ from these eatimates. The catimates. and andertying assumptions are reviewed on a continnons
basis. Revisions to soommiing estimates are recognized in the period i which estimates are revised if the revision affects only that peried, or iIn the
perlod of the reviglon and foture peiods affectsd.

Bignificent aress requiring the use of menagement estimates in the finameial siatements are stated below,

Trade debia, loans, advences, deposits, prepaymenis end other receivables {refer note 3.14)
Property, plant and equipment and intangible assets (refer notes 5 and 5.7)

Stock-in-trade and stoves and spares (refar notes B)

Taxstion {refer note 26)

Prvisions (refix note 3.10)

Enpairment (refer notes 4.1.2.6)

Leases {refer note 2.5)

Reveme from contracts with customerns — Nots 4.1.1

Proviglon for expectad cradit logses — Note &

Current income tax expengs, provigion for current tax and recognition of deferred tax asset (for corrind furvand tex losess) - Note 26
Fair value of biclogical assets - Nate & & 6.2

34 Providon fer taxation
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3.7 Providomns and camitwpeneies

The Company reviewa the mintus of all pending litigations and claims againat the Company. Based on the jndgment and the advice of the legal advisom
for the estimeted fmenciel ontoome, appropriste disclomme or provision is made, The actual cutvome of these Hligstions end clatms can have mm effect
on the carrying amonnts of the Habilitiss recognized at the statement of finanelal position date. However, baged an the best ndgment of the Company
and its legal advisom, the likely cutcome of theae litigations and claims is remote md there in no need to recognize any linbility at the reporting derte.

38 Summery ol sigalicant trasactions during the year

Ths company made following elgnificant tragactions during the year

a) The company sold plant and machiery during the year for Rupees 19.23 million having carying amount of Rs. 19 million and eamed gain of
BRupees 023 million.

b) The company mourmred expenditre oo constroction of deity form amounting to Ropees 3,619 million this emommt inchades civil wordk end
material purchassd for congtroction.
4 BIMMAHRY DF BIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING FOLICIES

The principle accounting policies appilled in the preparation of thees fmanclal stabements an sot oot below. These policles have bean conglasently appiied 1o all
the yeam presemted in these financial stebements.

4.1 [IFES 15 - Revenne from Centracts with Costomers
Revemue in recognised either at a point i ime or over time, when (or as) the Company satinfles performence obligations by transferring the promised
Eoods or services 1o its customers, Any tundled goods or services thet mre distinct mre separstely recognized, end any disooumts or rebates on the
contract price are gencrally allocated to the separate clements.
Bevemue ia to be recognired in aecordmnce with the mforementioned principle by applying the following stepa:
i) Idemify the contract with & coxtomer.
il Identify the per formgnce abligation in the contract,
iif} Detenmine the transaction price of the contract.
iv) Allocats the transaction price to sach of the separate pecfiormegncs abligationg in the comtract,
¥) Recognize the revenne when (or as) the entity satisfiea » per formence cbligation.
42 IFESY- Finamcisl instromentn

IFRS 9 replaced the provisions of JAS 39 Financial Instroments: Recognition and Measurement' dhat relatea to the recognition. claesifleation and
measurement of financial sssets md finmmeinal linbilities, derecognition of finmmcial matroments, Tmpairment of fmancial ssscts and bedge acoounting.

421 Classification and messurement of finanelal instrmnents

IFRS 9 larpely retiing the exigting raquirements in IAR 39 for the classification and measurement of fingnclal Liakilltes, However, It aliminates the
previous TAS 39 categories for financial asscts of held to maturity, loana and receivables and available for sale. Under IFRS 9, an initial recognition,
the Company classifies its financial azsets in the following meamurement categories:

1) twse to bo meesured subsequenty st falr valoe either trough Other Conmprehensive Income (FYOCT), ot through profit or loss (FVTPL); and

{(il) those to be meamned at amortlasd cost

The classification depensds on the Company's businses model for managing the financlal asests wnd the contrectusl terins of the cagh flows. A financial
amset in meamirad st amartised cost if'it meeds both of the fallowing conditicns and is not designated ax at fair valne throngh profit or loes:

(7} It is held within business model whese objective is to hold assots to collect contractual cash fows; exd

(i) Iis contractusl terma give rise on Apecified dates to cagh flows that are solely payments of principal and interest on principal amomnt outstanding.

Flngnclal asgste at amortiged cost are subsequently measured weing the effective interest rate mefhod, Intecest income, fiwelgn sxchangs galng and
loascs and impairment are recogrised in stohement of profit or losa. Amy gain on derecognition is recognised in stabement of profit or koas.
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423 Impactefchange in classificstion ad measnrement of financlsl ssssts due to adoptien of IFRSY

The Iollowing teble expluins the original measurement catcgorics mder IAS 39 and the new messuroment categorics under IFRS 9 for eech cless of
the Company's fimancial asests at 01 July 201%9:

Original New Original New carrying

Financial Ametn clansification cloasifiestion carrying amennt nnder
under LAS 39 under [FRS 9 amount mnder IFRE 9
1AN 39

Long term imvestrosnta in Available for anle FVOLI 383,300 383,300
Listed Eqquity
Unligted equity securlty Avpllgble for sals FVOCT 5,000 5,000
Trade dahiz Loans and receivable Amortized coat 415,760 515,760
Short tenm fmancing Loans en payebles Amoriized coat 205,303,085 205,303,086
Mardip acerasd Loans and payablee Anortized cont 0,248 065 9244965
Trade end other paysbles Loams end payebles Amortized cost 1,656,110 1,656,110
Other receivablas Loany and recaivable Amortized cost 23,382 73,382
D from related partics Loam end receivable Amoritzed coat 671,757 -
Cash and bank halances Loat atd recaivable Amcrtized cost 165,304 165,304

423 Recoguition and initinl messmrement
ATl firancial neacts or finencisl linbilitic ane injtinlty recognized when the Company becomes & party to the contractual provisions of the instroment.
A fingnclal asest (unlees 11 18 & trade recelvable without g significent fingncing compoment) or financlyl Habllity is inftlally mesgured et fade valoe

phm, for an tem not et FVTIL, transaction costs thet are dircctly atiribmable to fis acquinition or issue. A receivable withoatt a significant financing
oomponent is nitially messured si the transaction price.

424 Clsssificstion snd mbaeqoent measmrement
Financial sssoty
On itiel reccgnition, & fmancial esact is clessified as messured gt amortized cost, fair value through ofher comprehensive income (FVOCT) and fair
valoe through profit or lows (FYTPL)
Financinl axects nre not reclaasified subsequent to their initial recognition onlesa the Company changes its biminess mode] for managing financial
mascls, in which case all affeoted finencial sssets mre reclassified oo the frst day of the first roparting pericd fellowing the chunge in the business
model,
Amertived cost
A financia] aaact is measured st emortized coat if it meets both of the following conditions end is not designated an st FVTPL:
E in held within a business madel whose ohjective is to hold asscts to collect contractual cash flows; and
iz contractasl terma give rise on apecifled dates to cesh s that sre solety payments of principal and intereat on the principal amonnt cutetsnding.

Thees assets are subsequently measyred at amoriized cost wsing the effisctive interset muthod, The amortized cost is reduced by impatement Iosses,
Intereat income, foreign exchange gaina and losses and impairment are recognized in profit or loss. Any grin or loss on derecognition is recognized in
unoensolidated stetement of profit or loss.

Fmencial asscts measured at amortized cost commprise of cesh and bank balamces, long term deposity, loan and advances, mark up accrued, trade debin
and other recoiveblos.
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Debt Instrument - FYOCT

A debt investment is meammred at FVOCT if it meets both of the following conditions end is not designated ag at FVTPL:

1t {6 held within a business model whose objective is achleved by both collscting contractoal cash flows and sslling financial assets; and

its contractnal termy glve rise on spectfied dates t cash flows that are solsly payments of principal and interest on the principal amunnt cutstanding,

These assots are subssquently measursd at fair value. Interest income caloulated using the effective interest method, foreign exchangs grins mnd losses
and ipairmant ar fecophized in unconsolidated statement of profit or loss, Other net gaing and losses are recopnized ih OCT. On derecopnition,
gainx and loasea accumulated in OCT are reclasxifled fo unconsolidated statement of profit or loas. However, the Company has no sach instnument at
the reparting date.

Equity Ingtrument - FYQCT

On indtial recognition of an equity imvestment that is not held for trading, the Compamy may irrevocsbly clect to prescnt subsequent changes in the
investment's fair veloe in OCL This election is made on an investment-by-investment bagis.

Thees agests ere pubsaquently megsured at falr valus, Dividends are recognized ag ncome in profit of loss unless the dividend clearly represents s
recovery of part of the coat of the investment Other net gaing and losacs are recognized in OCT and are newer reclassified to nnconmolidabed sntement
of profit or loss.

Falr valoe through profit er less (FVTPL)

All fremwinl sssets not classified sa messmred 5t eEmortized cost or FYOCIes desoribed sbove are mesamred ot FYVTEL

On injtisl recognition, the Company may irrevoodbly designate 8 fneancial ssset thet ctherwise meets the roquiraments to be measured Bt amortizad
cogt of at FYQCT ag at FYTPL i dolng so eliminates or significantly reduces an accounting migmatch that would otherwlss arlse,

These sanctd mre subscquently messured ot fmir value, Net gaind and losaecs, inchxling any imterest or dividend income, are recognized in
mxmsolideted stetement of profit or loas

Financial wsseis — Bosiness wmodel spscasneni:

For the purposes of the amessment, ‘principal’ i defmed as the fair value of the finmecial asset on initial recopnition. ‘Interest” is defined as
considersation for the time value of money end for the credit risk essociated with the principel emount outstanding during a particular period of time
and for ather hasic

In sssessing whetber the contractnsl cash flows am solely peyments of principal end inteorest, the Company conziders the contractosl terms of e
ingtryment, This inchodes assenxing whether the financlal asget contaire a contractual term that could chanpe the timing or amouat of contractyal cash
flows much fhat it would not meet this condition. In making thin sasessment, the Company considers:

i- contingent events thet would chenge the amount or iming of cash flows;

ii- terma thet mey adjust the contractnal ocupon rete, inchuding verisble-rate foatures;

ifi- prepayment and extansion faaturen; and

iv- teroe that Hmit the Counpary’s claim o cah figmws from gpecified asssty (o.g. non-recourse featme),

Financisl Hahiliies

Fimancial bishilities arc clessified 88 measured st emortized vost or FVTPL.A finencial hebility is classified & st FVTFL if it in classified ss held-for-
trading, it i a derlvative or It is dasigrated sa och on intial recognition. Financial Habilities at FYTPL are messmred at far vahe and net gaine and
losses, mclnding eny imterest expenne, are recogniacd in oncomsolidwted statement of profit or loss. Other finencinl lisbiliies are subsequently
measmred si amortized cost using the effective imlerest method. Inlewest expense snd [reign exchenge geins snd kosses e recogmzed o
nncarsolidated statameant of prodit or 1oas. Any gain or loss on derecognition ix alao recognized in unconeolidated statement of profit or loas.

415 Derecagnitien
Financlal nsscts

The Company derecognizes a financial assst when the contractnal rights to the cash fewm from the Anancisl ageat axpite, or it tranafiers the righin o
receive the contractual cash flows in a transsction In which substantially all of the riska and rewarda of cwmemship of the finncinl asaet are transferred
or in which the Company neither transfors noc retains substantially sll of the risks and rewends of ownership end it does Dot retein comtrol of the
financial assat.

————————} | J——————————————————————
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426 Trade debts, deposits and ether recedvables
Thees are claselfind at amortized cost and sve initinlly recopnigad when they are orlginatsd and mwseured at fudr value of consideration receivable,
These anscty are written off when fhere is no reasonable expectation of recovery. Actunl credit lows experience over past years in msed to bass e
oalonlation of expected credit logs.

417 TImpairmewt
Financlsl ssssty

- The Company recognized losw allowances for ECLs en:
- finunclal aseets meagured st amextizad cost:

- dabt investments maasnred at FYOCT; and

- contract assete.

The Company measures loss allowances at an amount aqual to lifetime RCLa, except for the following, which are messmred at 12-month ECTa:

- dabt ascnrifies that are datarminad to heve lowr credit riek ot the reporting data; and

- other debt recuritica and bank balences for which credit risk {.c. the rink of default occurring over the expected life of the financial instramemnt) han
12-month BECLa are the portion of ECLa thet result from defanlt evenis that ere poasible within the 12 montha after the reporting date (or a shorter
pexind if the expected life of the instnument is less then 12 months). The Company meesured its long termn sdvances and relnted merkup to subsidiary
and associated coropanies under the General approach.

When determining whether the credit risk of a financial asset has incressed elgnificantly gince initial recognition and when estimating E(Lg, the
Company conniders ressonsble and mepporinble infoomation that is relevant and rvailable withont yndue coat or effrt. This incindes both quantitative
and qualitative information end enalysis, besed on the Compeny's histurical expericoce and mnformed crodit assessment and incloding forwerd-
laoking information.

The Company aseumes thet the credit risk on & finencisl assct has mcressed significantly if it £ more then past due for 8 ressonsble period of time.
Lifetime BECLe are the BCLa that resmlt fioen all ponsible definilt evants over the expectsd lifa of a financial instrmment 12-month BCLa ars the
portion of BECLa thet result from defilt events that are possible within the 12 montha after the reporting date (or a shorter period if the expected lifie
of the mstrument is less than 12 months). The meximum pericd considored when estimatmg ECLa is the maximum contractne] period over which the
Company ix exposad to credit riek.

Loes allowances for financlal assets messured at amortised cost are deducted figm the Grogs carrying amount of the apasts,

The Grosea carrying amount of a financial asset is written off when the Company has no reasconabls expactations of recovering of a financial asxet in
its entirety or a portien thercof. The Company individually makes an asscssment with respect to fhe timing and amonnt of write-off based on whether
there is a reasomeble expectation of recovery. The Company expects no significant recovery from the emommt written off. However, financial ssssts
that are written off comld still be eubject to enforcament activities in ander to comply with the Company's procadnres for recovery of amonnts das.

43 FProvidons

A provigion is recognized in the balance sheet when the compeny hes a legal or constructive obligation a8 a result of a past event and it i probable
that an outflow of reeources smabodylng scototnic benefits will be required to sattle the obligation, and e rellable estimate cun be nmde 1o the woeomt
of obligation. Provisions are reviewed at sach balance sheet dahe and adjusted to neflact cumrent heat astimate.

44 Taxstion

Curremiz

Provision of current tax is bascd on taxable income for the year determined in sccordmmee with the prevailing law for taxation of income. The charge
for current tax is calculated wsing prevailing tax miss or tax mies expected to spply to the profit for the year if enscted. The charge for cumrent tax also
inchudes adjnwiments, whene coneiderad necaasary, to provision for tax mads in previons years ariging from ascesements framed doring the yesr for
such years.
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Defocred:

Dieferred tax in acconnted for waing the balance sheet linhility method in reapect of sl taxable temporary differences ariring from differences between
the cmrying amount of sssets and lisbilitics in the financial statements and the corresponding tex bases used in the computation of taxeble profit
Dufirred tax ligbilities are recognized fior all taxable temporary differences and deferred tax asssts are recognlzed to the extent that i is probable that
taxahle profhs will be available against which the deductible temporary differences, noueed inx loases and tax credite can be nfilined. Deferred tax
aggels mre roviewed st each reporting dste and are rednced to the extent that it & ne longer probable Gat the related tax benefit will be realized.
Deferred tax 15 not recognlzsd for the following wmporary differences: the initlal recognitlon of assets or Habilities in a transaction that 1e oot a
busincss combination; and thet affects neither accoumiing nor texable prodit or loas, and differences arising on the mitial recognition of goodwill.

Defexred tax i3 calculsted st the rates that we expected to spply o the period when the diffrenoes reverse, based on tax rates that bave been eoacted.
Deferred tax aspeta and lishilities are offsct if there ia n legally enfiwceable right to offsct coment tax lishilities and asscts, and they relmte to income
texes levied by the seme tax suthority on the same taxeble entity, or on diffaront tex outities, but they intend to settle current tax Liebilities and seseta
on anet basig or their tax agsets and liahilites will be realized ehmgltanecusty.

4.5 Propaty, plast and equipment

The Compratry rerviews the useful lives, resldual values, depreciation method wnd rabes for sach ibam of property, plant and equipment on regular bagis
by considering expected pattern of economic benefita that the Company expects to derive from that ftem and the maximum period onto which the
fmch benefits are expected to be aveileble. Any chenge in the catimetes in firlure yoars might affect the cerying amomnis of the regpective itzma of
property, plant and squipment with a corregponding effect on the depraciation charge and impairsnt,

Property, plant & equipment is stated at coat lesz accumulnted depreciation and impairment loss, if any, except for frechold land, bmilding on
freehold lmd and plant end mechinery. Freehold land is siated st revalued amomnt. Building on frechold land md plent and machinery are stated at
revalned amongnts 1ass accumminted deprecistion and mpudement logess, H sy, Vahmtions e perfirmed frequently enough to engyrs thet the fulr
vahe of a revalued sasct doea not differ materialty fiom its carrying amount Coat of these asects commint of historical cost and directly attritastable
oosts of bringing the essets to working condition. Subsequent cosis ere included in the sssets carrying emomnt or recognized as & scparate Bsact, B5
appropriate, ealy when it ls probable that future econpmic benefits rssoclated with the tiem will flow to the Company and the coet of the ltem can be
memmred relinbly. Cost incnrred to replace 3 component of an item of property, plant and equipment in capitalized snd the meset po Teplaced ia
derecognized. Barrowing costs pertaining o the oonstruction and erection ere cepitalized up to the date of completion. Deprecistion on property, plant
& equipment is charged to statement of profit or loas account on reducing balance method at the rates apecified in note No.S5.1 to the acconnts by wrte
off the coat over their estimated usefiil livea. Dieprecistion on sddition and deletion is charged on the basia of monber of days the aeset remnims In use
of the compmny, Assets’ rewidusl values, nsefil life end depreciation rates ere reviewed end adjosted, i sppropriate, et each reporting date. Any
impairment loge, or itn reversal, in also charged to atetament of profit or loss. When an impaitment loes is recognized, the depreciation chargs ie
adjusted in firture periods to allocate fhe ansch’ carrying amount leas the residusl vahue over ity extimated naeful Iife. Normsl repair end maintersnece
is charged to statement of profit or logs account ag and when incurred. Major renewale and improvements are capltatized,

An item of property, plant and equipment ia derecognized upon dispossl or when no fiture economic benefit are expected from it nee or disposal.
Any prin mnd losses on disposal or de-recogmition {(calenlsted ot the difforance betwoen the net dizposal proceeds and carrying emomnt of the asset) iz
talosn & statsment of peoflt or loss accoont,

Increases in e carTying Emomiy ariging on revahmtion of operating fixed assels mre recopnized, net of deferred invome tex, in cther comprehensive
incomne and accmmmbated in revaheation surphm in sharsholders’ equity. To the axtent that Increacs reverzes a decreass poevioualy recognized in the
statement of profit or losw, the incresse i firet recognized in the statement of profit or koan. Decreasca that reverse previous increascs of the same assct
are first recognized in other comprebensive income o the extent of the rameining miphw attributeble to the ssset; all other decreases are vharged 0
tha atatwwsnt of proftt or loss. Each year, the difference hetween depreciation hased on the revahed carying amount of the asset charged to the
statement of profit or loss and depreciation based on the assct's original cost, net of deferred income tax, & reclassified from mrplus on reveluation of
operating fizod sssets to unsppropristed profit.

Capital work-In-progress 1e stated at cost accomulsed oy to the statement of fingacial poeition date lega aocumlated tvpudement logess, IF any,
Capital work-in-progress i recognized & en operating fixed assct when it in made available for intended nee.

445 RBislopical smeis
The Commpany uses fair value model for its biological sssets for these bological aseats for which fxir value is readily determinable withoot vndoe cost
ar affort The Compamy measnres a hinlogical aseet on inftial recognition and at sach reparting date at itx fair valne leax cost to call. Changes in fair
vilne leas cost to ecll i recognized W profit or logs. The fair values are based on the market price of Iivestock of mimilar age, weight and market
veloos.

4,7  Lesics

Asgaty mubject to finance leans are stated at lower of preesnt vahue of minimmm lesse payments under the lease agreements and the fhir vahs of the
sascts. The related obligations of the lenss are accounted for as lisbilities. Financinl charges are allocated to the acconnting periods ina menmer so B8
to provide & catard perlodic rate of chatge on the cutstunding Hebilities. Deproclation on these assets s charged in line with novmal depreciation
policy sdopted for aasete cmmed by the company.

—————————— ] —————————————————————
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43 Invesimenis
All imveatments are initially recopnized at coat, heing fiir vahue of the congiderstion given inchding scquinition charges associated with investmentn
and arc clessificd B8 cither Held for Tradmg or Availsble for Sale. Afier imitial recogmition, mvestments Held for Trading or Awailsble for Sale arc
mepsured st fuir vahoe,
Grins i kesecs on Investments Held for Tradg are recognized in ineome. Gains end losacs on Investments Aveileble for Sele ere recognized s
separate component of equity motil inveetments ave aold, digpossd off or dstermined to be impaired, at which time the acennmilated gainflaoss
previcuily reported I equity is inchuded in incorne.

49  Sbores and mparea
Thees are valusd at weighted average cost. Ihng In tranelt are valoed ot cost compeigng tnvodcs value and other ingidental charges therson,

410 Btocks-in-trade
These are velue st lower of vost or net realizable valne. Coat i calculsted ss follows

Raw muaterials - st lower of weighted average coat

Work in process - st direct materinl cost phi epproprizhe proportion of production overheade
Finished poods - &t eptimated mamyfhetyring qost

Wastes - &t et realizable valoy

Net roalizable value signifies the prevailing merket prices in the ondinary course of buginess less selling snd distribution expenses incidendal to sales,

Baw materinls in tranait are valned ot cost comprising mvoice valoe phne incidental charges paid thereon.
d11 Trede and other recelvables

Trade debis are recogmzed mnd carzied st orginsl inveice ameunt less e allewance for soy uncollectible amount. An estimeted provision for deubtiul
dsbte is made when collection of the full amennt in no longer prohabls. Bad dsbte are written-off ax incomed. Other recaivables are recognized at
nominsl amomnt which is the fair value of the consideration to be received leas an allowsnce for eny uncollectible emomnt.

Financisl lnsiroments

Financlal ingtroments carrled on the statement of financlal position inchide bank balances, advances, deposits, other receivables, trade and other
peyubles, short term borrowings, mark-up, logn from cx-chief executive, eic. Financial asects and 1iabilities are initielly recognized at fuir value at the
thme the company becomes g party ty the conteactiml peovigiong of fhe instromenty, The particular mesagurement methods adopted are disclosad in the
individnal policy statemernts sasocisted with the cach item. Financial aseets are derecognized when the compamy loses control of the contractnal rights
that comprise the finmmcial ssect. The compeny loses such control if it realizes the rights o benefite spevified in contreet, the rights expire or the
cempany gurrendecs thowe rights. Financlal lisbilltes are derscogrized when the obligation specifisd In the contract is dlecharged, cancelled or
cxpired. Amy gain or loss on mbsequent measurement end derecognition is charged to the profit or loss currently.
a} Trade amd other payahles

Liahilitisn for trade and other payables are carried st coat which is the fair vahes of the cormiderstion to be paid in the fiimre for goods and zecvicea
roceived.

b) Trade amd other recetvahis

Trade anl other receivables are recognized and carried at originel imvoice amomnt / codt less B allowsnee for eny uncellsctible amounts. Carrying
amounts of tmde and other receivables am assesved on & regular basis end if there is any doubt about, the relishility of these mceivables, apprepriste
amount of provizion ia made.

¢ Off Geiting of inancisl assetn and fimancial Nabitities

Financial asacts and financial Kabilitics are ofF sct and the net amount is reporied in the financial statemems when there i 8 legally enforceable right
to off sct end the company intends either to scitle on a net bagis, er to realize the asset end 1o setile the linbilities simmltameonsly.

d)  Mark-up bearing borrewings
Muk-wp bewring booowings e recognized imitially st cost being the fair value of considersiion rooeived, less sttibutsble trensaction costs,
Subsaquant ko inftial recognition, mardk-up bearing borrowings are stated at original cost leas mmbssquant repaymeste

412 Borxvwing costs
Murk-up, interest mnd other charges on bomowings which sre directly atiribuisble to the soquigition, consimetion or production of 8 qualifying ssset

are capitalizod s part of the coet of that assst. All other borrowing coste 1e, mark-up, Interest and other charpes are charped to the profit and lose
account in the period I which they are incurred.
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413 Impeirmest

Nox- Snsncinl arscts

The camrying amoumt of the Company's non-firancial sesets, other than inventorica and deferred tax ancets are reviewed st each reporting date o
detormine whether there ia eny mdication of impeinoent. If any such mdication exists, then the esset’s recoversble amount is estimated. The
recoversble amount of an asset or cagh generqting yndt is the greaier of ite value in e and its falr valus leeg costto sell, In asseasing value in uss, the
catimated fubwe cash flows are disconnted to their present wahies nxing » pre-tax discount rate that reflects corment market ssscasmems of the ime
valoe of money end the risks specific to the ssset or cash geoomting unil. An impairment loss is recognized if'the carying smeant of the ssseta or its
cash generating ynit excewds ite estimated recoverable amoynt, Impairment losses are recognixed in neanaclidated statement of proflt or loes,
Impairment losses recognized in respect of cesh generating units are allocated to reduce the camying amounts of the asects in & unit on & pro mta basia
Empxirment losses recognized in prior periods & asscesed et each repocting date for any indications that the lozs hes decreesed or oo longer cxists,
An impairment loas in revemsad if there han been a changs in the extimates 1eed to determine the recoverabls ammmnt. An impairment loas in revemsd
ooly to that extent that the asset’s carrying amonnt efber fhe reversal does not exceed the canying amount dhat would have been determined, net of
depreciation and mmortization, if no mpeiment loss hd been recogmized.

414 Cuah and cash squivalents
Cash end cash equivalents for the Rarpose of sistement of cash flows comprise cash in hand and cash at banks.

415 Redated party trangactisms

ATl trarsactiona with relmted parties have been carried ont in the normal course of asiness which have been disclosed in the finencinl sintementa
mler relovent note.

416 Earstwps per share "EPS")
Besic EPS is calculsted by dividing the profit or loss attributsble to0 ordinary shareboldes= of the Company by the weighted averege oumber of
ondinary shares onixtanding during the year. Dihited HPE is calculated by adiating hasic EPS by the weiphted avernge tmmber of ardinary shares thet
wonld be izmed on comvermion of sl dilulive potentinl ordinary shares imbo ordinery sheres and post-taw effect of changes in profit and loss
attributabile 1o ordinary sharsholders of the Company that would teelt fivem conversion of all dilutive potential ordivaty ghares into ordinary ahares,

417 Contingent Hahititien
A contingent liahility is disclosed when:
- there is & possible chligation thet arises from past events and whose existence will be confirmed caly by the coaumemee or non-oocmrence of
Ofé o Mivre Uncartain i svents not wholly within the contrel of the Company; or

- there ic precant obligation that arises from poast svents but it is not probable that an ontflow of rescurces embadying economie banefits will be
required o setie fhe obligation or the amount of e obligation cannot be measured with sufficient relinbility.
418 Share caplial
Ordinary shares are clessified us equity and recognized af their fr value, Incoemental costs direcily sitribuinble to the issue of new sheres ar options
ara shown in aquity aa dednction, net of tax, from the proceade.
419 Staff retirement beoefits

v The company operatzs miimded gratmity scheme oovering its permenent employees. Employess mre cligible for benefits nnder the gratuity scheme
aftee completion of ot your of continnous sarvices, The benefit 18 calcnlated bagsd upon the mumber of completed years of service and last dravwn
grose salery.

430 Dividesd Distribwtion
Dividend #a recognized as a Hisbility in the period in which it is declered and epproved. Appropristions of profit are reflected in the stetement of
chenges in equity in the peried in which such sppropristions are spproved.

421  Contract Habilliion
A contract lishility is the obligation of the Companyto transfer goads or services to a customer for which the Company has received conmideration {or
an amcunt of considerafion is due) from the customer. If 8 costomer pays consideration bofore the Company tmnafors goods or sarviess to e
cugtdmer, 3 couteact Habilhy la recognizad when the payment Is teads o the payment ig dus (whichewver is sarhier). Contract Hahilitles are recognizad
o reveme when the Company performs iumder the contract. It also includea refimd linbilities ariting out of customen* right to claim amounts from the
Company on sooount of contravtusl delays in delivery of perfommenoe chligations end incentive on target achievements.

il ] 019
Note Rupess Rupews
5§ FROPERTY PLANT ANTY EQUIFMENT
Operating flxad sanets 5.1 346,200,125 376,789,398

e e
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2029 2019
Note Hupees Enpecs
53 Movement in capital work-in-progress
Chvil work during the year 3,019 8%0 -
Closing balance e A i

551 Thie represcnta payment made in reapect of dairy equipments, snd other related expensca in neapect of conatrction of dairy farm.

5.6 Detull of disposals of property, plant and squipment
The detaila of propexty; plent and equipment disposed of during the year are as follows:

2828
Asnet Cast/Rewalned | Carrying Sale Gain Particalars Moads of Relatiomsbip
amemit amonnt nrocesd of bayer disponal with buyer
Plant end machinery 20,000,000 19000000 19,230,770 230,770 IdmlTmding Negotistion Neoe

Comparty

20,000,000 19000000 19230.770 230770

5.7 Fuir valus messnrements under revalustion model for property, plant and squipmest

Freshold tand, boilding cn free hold land and plant & machinery e carsied at valuation, Latest valuation on the basls of maret vahaes, has heen
carried out by independent valiers "M/S AlNoor Consltants and Evelosters® on June 30, 2019, remlting in surplue of Re. 211.06]1 million
Previously rovalustion wes varied out oo e 30, 2015,

As per the velnation repart of indepandant vahier s of Jane 36, 2019, the fureed sales valus of freehold land, buflding on freehold land and plant &
machinery has been nsscacd at Ra. 176,830,400, Ra. 70,470,862, Ra. 63,750,000 roapectively.

IFRS 13, 'Fair Value Measuraments' requires the Company to classify fhir valoe mesmrements waing a fhir valne hisrarchy that neflacts the
uignificance of the inpuis naed in making the messurements. The fair value hiemrchy has the following kevels:

-Quoted prices {imedjusted) in active markets for identical asscts or iebilities thet the entity cen access at the meanmement date (Jevel 1)

*-Inputs other than quoted prices inclnded within Level 1 thet wre observable for the asset or Hebility, either directly or indirectly {level 2)
-Unobgervuble ligrts for the asset or Hability (level 33

548 FAIR VALUE HIERARCHY

Detudls of the Group's land, tuildings end leasehiold improvements end informetion sbout the G value hieramhy =8 st the end of the reporting period

are as follows:
Levell | Level3 | Fuir value 3s wi Juoe 39, 2009
........................ s L e —
Freehold land 221,038,000 - 221,038,000
Building on freehold land & 93,961,150 93.961,150
Plant and machinery 4 85,000,000 5,000,000
59 BECURITY

Freehold land, buildings end plant and machinery with aggregate carrying mmonnt of Rs.69 325 million are subject to & first charge agrinst the loan of
Ra. 13258 million obieined from Hebib Benk Limited . This chearge existed at Jume 30, 2020, The company is not allowed to pledge these assets as
security for other horrowrings ar to sell them to anothar aniity.

Freebold land, buildings end plant and machinery with sggregate carrying emomnt of Rs. 20 millien are subject to a first cherge sgaingt the loan of Rs.
17,70 millign obtained from Iglpnale Frvsatnoant Bank Tinvited . This charge eodgted st Juse 30, 2020, The cenpeny i not allowed 1o pladge thess
annctr s security for other borrowinge or to sell them to another emity.

6 BIOLOGICAL ASERTS

Buffalos 3,324,100 3,144,100
Cowa 821,500 731,500
Cals 10,307,000 114,006
Bl 150,000

14,602, 500 3,989 600
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6.1 Recenciliztion of changes in carrying amouwt

Carrying arwant gt beginning of the yeer

Increase due to purchases
Chenges in fir valee loss cost to sell:
D to price changes

Due fo physical changes
Carrying wmnount st end of the year

62 Mesgwrement of the fatr yalne of hdologhenl assets
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2028 2019
Note Hupess Ruopees
3,989,600 -
6,975,815 3,989,500
3,367,185 -
— 270000 -
14,602 600 089,600

The fair vahue measuremenis of livestock have been catsgorinad as Level 2 fair vahsee bassd an oheervable market sales data. The fair valus of cattls
i determined nsing & market comparison techmique nnder which market price is based on the maret price of the livestock of similar age weight and

murket values.

7 LONG TERM INVESTMENTS
Avaitahie for sale
Quoted:
Sujjod Textile Mills Limited

383,300 (2019: 383,300) Ondinary sheres of Ra.10/~ each Tl

Unquoted:

3,582,500 383,300

Snmndhninﬂnmiﬂlﬁme:vehpmmtwu&wSociﬁyLimimd 5000 5.000

50 {2019: 50) Ordinary shares of R, 100/- each.

—30000 _JHRI00

71 The compeny holds 1.802% (2019; 1.802%) share belding in Sejjed Textile Mills Limited and acoomnt for this imvertment on fair market value,

8 STOEFES, SPARES ANT} LOOSE TOOLS

Stores, spares and loose tools 1,805,733 1,305,733

Lezs: Provision for cheelete stores, spare parts end logse tools £270,850) (270, 8607
1;534,873 1,534,873

9 TRADE DEBTSR

{Unsecured ered considered good)

Recalvables 1,141,046 415,760

Lewa: Provision for expected credit losses {145,362) -

095 684 615,760
2.1  The mowvement in provision for impatement of necedvables is as follown:

As at unc 30, 2019 615,760 -

Effoct of initisl application of IFRS 9 4127 - -

Recalvables 525,248 -

Charge for the year 3.6 {145 342) -

As at 30 Imne 995 64 =

92 Trade debis & noo-mterest bearing el aro generally seitled im 1590 days. As 6t 30 June, the ageing enslyuis of tade debts i ga follows:

Not past dos 110,800 -

Past dus

1- %0 deys 834,884 -

91-130 days 145362 -
1,141,045 -

18 DEPOSITS, PREPAYMENTS & DTHER RECETVARLES

Deposit with WAPTMA 12,418,302 12,418,302

Becurity deposits 73,500 73,500

Advence inoome tax 106,438 495,131

Other receivahles 23382 23,342

——————————— ] ——————————————————————
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1018 e
Nota Rupess Rupees
11 CASH & BANK BALANCES
Cash on hend 1,112,970 151,380
Cagh at banke:
- On corremt accourty 257,544 13,6592
- On saving scoounts 11.1 1,444,137 232
1,701 681 13,924
2 814651 165,34

11,1 The saving sccounte eertw inbwest ot floating rate of intereet based on dadly bank depoght mieg ranging from 6,504 W 11.25% ( 2019; 1.594% w0
4. 55%) per snmin. The weighted avernge effective interest mte for short term deposits is B_88% { 2019: 3.25%) per anrmm_

12 IRSUED, SUBSCRIBED AND PAID UP CAPTITAL

20,312,530 (2019: 20,312,530) ondinary sheres of Rs. 10/~ each
~fully paid up in cash 203,125,300 263,125,300
370,000 (2019: 370,000) ordinary aharee of Ra. 10/~ each
-iasucd an fully paid up in considerstion of Property, and amscts of Sargodha Textile Mils
Limited as per bifurcsiion scheme approved by the Hooomble High Conrt in 1974,
3,700,000 3,700,000
2,317,470 (2019: 2,317,470) erdinary ehares of Ra. 10/~ sach
issucd as borms shares 23,174,700 23,174,700

—230000000 230,000,000

13 DEFICIT ON REMEASUREMENT OF AVAILARLE FOR SALE INVESTMENTE
Fuir value reserve 5270375 {3,928,825)

This represents the unrealized grin / (loss} on remeasurement of aveileble for sale investments at fiir vahue end i not evailable for distributien. This
will be transferred to the stetement, of comprehensive income on realization. Beconciiation of ‘fiir value reserve is as under:

Opening balance (3,928,825) (LT73.925)
Fuair value adjostment during the year 2,199,200 {1,145,300)
Cloming balance 5270375 {3,5928,425)

14 REVALTATION RURFLUS ON FROFERTY, PLANT AND EQUIFMENT
The tevaluation gurplus repregents net comuintive incteages in the cartying amonnt af & meult of tevaluation of property, plant and squipment carrled ot

revalned amonnt.
Revaluation surphus st beginning of the year 300,719,061 113,571,848
Revahation surphus arlses during year-net of defeered tax g 190,691,476
Trangferred to vn-appeopriatsd peofit in meepect of inceemental

- depreciation charged duxing the year-net of deferred tax (8,252,569) {4,125,291)
Rewultant adinetment te reduction in toe rate - 581,027
Realired during the year on dispoas] (8,654,112) -
Revahuntion gurplos ot and of the year 283812379 300,719,061

14,1 The purplus e revahwation of propernty, plant and equipmaent 1s not evailabie for digtelbaticn to the shetholders in accondance with saction 241 of the
Companica Act, 2017.
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15 DEFERERED TAXATTON

The defermed tax sssots and defrred tex ligbilities relate to meome tex in the seme judsdiction end laws allows net setement. Therefore, they have
been offiet in the statement of financial position.

10le 2019

Drcferred tax arining in respect of timing differences relating to: Nete Rupess Rupees
Taxuble temporary difference
Surphm on revalustion of flxed sascin 32,104,299 35,475,067
Dedustible teoaporary differemece
Accelsrated tax deprecistion an fixed asgate {2,061,516) -

—teTE S ATENGT
Opening balance of deferred taxation 35,475,067 17,430,867
Dreferred tax on revahation surph during year - 20,310,265
Transferred to retained eaminge in respect of
—incremental depreciation {3,370,768) (1,684.978)
Raailtant adfustrent to rechaction in tar rats - (581,027)
Accclerated tax depreciation on fixed assets (2,061,516) -
Cloging balanos of defamed taxation 30,042,783 35,475,067

Deferred tax assct amoumting to Re. 14.56 million (2019: Re. 14.498 million) in respect of imsed tax losscs emonnting to Ra. 5022 million (2019:
Rs. 49,99 million) bas not been recogmized because it is not probeble thet ftmre taxeble profits will be svailable against which the Compeny can
niilize the deficred tax assete. TImwed tax kosses amounting to Rs. 4.77 million, Re. 17.82 million, Rs. 13.70 million and Re. 13.93 million will expire
in year 2022, 2023, 2024 and 2025 respectively. Defered tax ssacts and liebilities are temprary differences are mesimred st 29%.

The deferred tex income recognised in profit or logs amounts to rupees 2,061,516/~ and where ap the deferred tax income recognised in other
coanprehgetws income grommts to rupees 3,370,768/~

16 SHORT TERM BORROWINGS

16.1

1&l.1

1512

Financing from benking oompanies - secumed 16.1 B4,722,211 84,722,211
Sponsors lom 16.2 121,940,774 118,740,774
Loana from related parties - imeacured 16.3 1,500,000 1,840,101

208,152,985 205,303,085

Finandug fromm banking esmpanies = secured
Habib Bank Limited 16.1.1 13,258,000 13,258,000
Isbumic Imvestinent Bank Limitad 6.1.2 71,454,211 71,464,211

84,722,211 84712211

Hrbib Bank Limiied

The loan is secured againgt it EM chearge for PKR 69325 million on land measmring 35 Kanals 12 Marlas, toghether with factory huilding, plant &
machinery located at 11 E.M, Shedkhnapurs, Fisalabed Road Kherdarwale, Distt. Sheikbupura and hypothecation chatgs of PKR 243,360 milllon oo
current asscts of the Company. Thin loan was carlier acttied by the State Bank of Pakisan in December 29, 2004 which had resulted in redaction of
the linbility by Bs. 3.580 million with no further markup to be provided subject to provisions thet if the Company failed 1 repey sy of The installment
than the agreement wonld stood cancellad and the hank would be entitlad to recover the original cutsianding emonnt without any rednction. The
Company failed to repay the insialtments end the Bank filed a mite for recovery of its originel hsbility for Ra. 39,741,015 on October 22, 1999 which
was coneat decread for PER 40,080,000 on Jampey 26, 2001, This loan dose not carey any further marop ag the Bank ix only sotitled to recowr its

Inlamic Investsnent Bank Timbted

Principal 17,698,386 17,558,386
Frozen markup 20,354,000 20,354,000
Accrued merkup 33411825 33,411,825

71,464,211 71,464,211 )

The loan was repayable in sixtoon quarterly msteliments w.e.f. April 1, 1999. Tt carries merk-up @ 20% per ammum. Accrued mark-up has been frozen snd kept
in a separate account. The newrmark-up on dimitiehing principal ia akbso being kept in same account and repayment of thie mark-up wonld start mbject to the
entire repeyment of the principal Emomt. Thia losn md mede-up acemmt ere secured by Parsonal gonerentees of directors exoept nominee director and
mortgage of fived asecta to the tone of Ba 20 million. The liquidator of Telamic Imveatment Bank hes been appointed. The management i of the opinion that as
the benk is 8 shareholder in the profit{losses) and thet the metter is pending in the Peshawer court of lew of the Compeny, therefine, no merkup is payable. The
company has flled n mrit agninst the bank to recover the share of leases emonnting toRa. 110.0 million
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162 This reprecsnis unsscurad and interest frae loan obtained from sponsors of the Company bo meet the Company's past BMR. plane and liqnidity
problem, with undetermined repayment period. Due to non availsbility of 8 defined repayment schedule, this loan is repaysble on demend The
mpinnym appregate gmount due at the end of amy month during the year was Rg, 121.9 miliion (2019; Re, 118,7 milion).

2079 2019

163 Losns From releted partios - Unsecmred Nude Rupets Rupees
Smgodhs Textilo Mills Limited 1631 1,500,000 1,500,000
Silver Fiber Spiming Mills Limited 1632 2 340,101
Total loan 1,500,000 1,840,101

1831 This represents unsecurad, intareet free and repayable o demand, The muxdengm agprepate amomt due at the end of ary month during e yoar was
BRa 1.5 million {2019 Ra 1.5 million).

1632 The meximum sggregete amount due et the end of ey month during the year was Ra. 340,101 (2019: Rs. 671,757).

17 TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES

Other linhilities 177,579 57,580
Accrued lahilitien 653,745 1,598,530
831,324 1,656,110
18 ACCRUED MARK-1P
Accroed mark vp on loan fieem related parties 18.1 - 5,248,565
. 9,248,565

18.1 This represenis markup payeble on loan from related parties (& 14% in prior yeam.
19 CONTINGENCIES & COMMITMENTS

)  Exccution petition No. 231-E/2007 fitled Habib Bank Limited va. Nazir Cotton Mills Limited for recovery of Decretal amonnt of Ra. 39,741,015 filed
by Habib Bank Limited sgainst Nazir Cotton Mills Limited and cthers on Jamumry 12, 2007 before the Benking Court Ne. II, Lehore, The sppesl is
filed by Nazir Cotin Mills Limited bafore the Lahors High Conrt Lahore agairat the prdar dated March 16, 2015 passed by Banking Court Ne. I,
Lahore in Exeoution No. 231-E/20¢7, The mansgement is hopefull fhat there is substential likehood of the judgament in their favor

b} Islamic Investment Bank (in lquidstion)} and casc han been shified from Lahore High Court to Peshawar High Court because, the liquitation process
will be completed in Peshawsr, This loan s murk-up sccount &re secured by Persons] guaramiees of directors except nominee director and mortgage
of fixed sanets o the fune of Ra.20.0 miltion. Ths iquidator of Islamie Tvweaimsnt Bank has bean appointed The mansgsmsnt is of the opinion that as
the benk is B shercholder in the profit/{logscs), therefore, the company has filed a mrit agwinat the bank to recever the share of Josees amounting to Ra.
110,0 millicn gnd that the matier is pending in the Peshawar High Court, hence, no markup Is payubls,

¢y  WAPDA had filed o mrit agninst the company for recovering of enears amounting to Rs. 12.4 million before the Lahore High Court Labore. The
Lahore High Court had decided the case in fvor of WAPDA. The company had deposited Rs. 12.4 million with WAFDA for electicity case g5 per
orders of ths Lahors High Conrt and has filed an appesl for recovary of the said amount from WAPDA in the Suprems Court. The mansgament is
hopeful of 8 decliion in their favors.

d}  Pakistan Stock Exchenge had pleced the Company in defanlier's’ scgment The compeny has suspended commercial production / budiness operations
in itg principle Hne of buginess throughout the yeer snd show capes notice is algo issued by commission fir winding op,

Commitaserrts
There are no commitments st the year end.

2028 2019
Note Rupees Hopoes
20 NET SALES
Sals of milk 2448,035 1,300,236
11 COST OF SALE
Salarirs, wages and heneflts 205673 £54.434
Utilitles 675,736 193,988
Other dirsct expenses 3,056,857 1,096,163
4,538,266 1,944,635
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2020 2019
Note Hupess Hopees
2 ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENEER

\ Dircctor's remunerstion 2,400,000 2,450,000
Sularics, wagea and benefits 2,550,035 2,219,821
Traveling and corrrsyance 150,258 115,275
Printing end stationery 50,190 67,724
Poatage, telephone mnd telex 54,428 33,170
Vehicle mnning and mairtensmes - 21,980
Repair and maintenance 122,230 30,201
Entertalnment 30,208 39,435
Remt, rates g taxes 152,000 144,000
Electricity, water and gas 332475 101,268
Fees and subacription 359 808 537 800
Legal and profeaslornal 61,744 456,000
Anditore” rermeration nl 187,500 150,000
Newspaper end periodicals 24378 26,940
Advertisement 104,978 189,850
Provision for loss alkoance 145 362 -
Miacel lanecns expencss 236,360 183,993
Deprociation ou property, plent and equipment 54 14,584,163 9,534,784

21,576,797 15,962,241

22.1 Anditors’ remuneration

Antvunl stamtory sudit 125,000 100,000
Teitarim revieny and other perttfication 62,500 50,000
187,500 150,000
23 OTHER EXPENSES
Bank balanres - written off : £7,027
24 OTHER INCOME
Profit on bank depasits 1,085,432 165,516
Bank lom weived 2 6,013,306
Cain an sals of property, plant and equipment 230,770 .
Guin on fiiir value messurements of biologicel Bssets 3,637,185 i
Liability written off 9,249,965 L
MiscellEnoous 22,750 3,385,669

14,225,102 9,564 491

25 FINANCE CORT

Bank chergea
Jﬂ
26 TAXATION
- Cuirent 26.1 36,736 727,968
- Prior year adjustment {178,653) 442 g69
- Deftrved toaticen (2,061,515} -
(2,203,436) 1,170,837

261 Incoms tax for the year is calenlated at minirmm tex wnder section 113 at eate of 1.50% of tornover. No mimerical cakenlation has been presanted on
scconmt of minirmum tax Lest year tax expensc waa calcnleied under separate block of meome.
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282 In determining the Incomes tax Habdlitles, management 15 required to sstimate the deductibility of certain expenses, Manapgamant belleves that the tax
poaiticns are mastainable and provision for corrent tax fior the year is mificient
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Year Tr— N mﬁw oftax  |Difference betwoen pnn:llnn and
217 - - -
2018 36,792 487,774 (450,982)
2019 727,968 582,375 145,593
27 LOSS PER SHARE - BASIC & DILUTED
(Loas) after taxation (7:246,359) (EA20351)
Weighted average mmmber of ord inery shares 23,000,000 23,000,000
Losa per ahare - bazic (0.32) (0.36)

27.1 There is no dilution effect on the basie eaming per shere.

18 EEMUNERATION OF CHIEY EXECUTIVE, DIRECTORS AND EXECUTIVES
The aggregate amount charged in these fnawdal sttement for remuneration inchading ull benefite 1o the chief executive wl cxocutives of the

Company were an folloam:
2020 2019
Chiel Expemitve  Exermtive Chilef Execntive  Execniive Exgemritwe
Executive Direciors Directors

Munagerial Rermmeration 2,194,008 - - 2,400,000 - -
Honse Rent - - - - - -
Madical - - - - - -

2,154,008 : - 2,400,000 S E
Number of persons 1 - - 1 - -

w1 Niv mesting fies han bean paid to chisf exscntive and amy divector doring the year.

A
282 Exoontives are defined a3 employees with basio selary encceding Re. 1,200,000 per ammom. No employee of the compeny qualifies 8s en cxeemtive.

2 TRANBACTIONS WITH HELATED FARTIES

pemermel. Deteils of tramsaotions with related parties during the year, other than those which have been disclosed elsewhere in these fmenoisl statements, ere Bs

finl Lororg:
Numse of the related paoty Relulionakip wad perecatige | Trasnctioas ducing the year and year end 2028 plol
shareholding balames
...... Bupees, ...
Spoasor loan Director Lo#n received 4.559351 16359918
Amount due st year end 121,940,774 118,740,774
Silver Fiber Spinning Millx Limited Ansociate Loan received - 27,000
Loan repaid 340,101 &
Sargedha Textile Mills Limited Associate Amomt due st year end 1,500,000 1,500,000
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30 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT

30.1 Fhumcial risk factors

The canpany ie eocposed 10 o varlety of fivancial sk market risk {(ncluding currency risk, other price rigk and interest rate riek), credit rigk wnd

liquidity risk. The compamy’s overall risk management program focuses on the unpredictability of financial markets mnd secks o minimize potential
adverse effects on the fimencial perfiormamce.

Risk menagement is caried oot by the company’s fimence depertment mmder policies spproved by the Board of Directom ("BOD"). The compamy’s
firance department evalnates and hadges financial riplcs based on peinciples for overall dek mamgement, an well ae policies covering epecific areag,
mmch ns foreign exchange risk, interest mie riak, credit risk and investment of excesa liquidity, provided by the BOD. All reammy related tranmactiona
are earried cut within the peremeter of these policies.

The company’s overall risk menagement procedures to minfmise the potentinl adverse effects of finencial merket on the compeny”s performance are
o foillorwrs:

302 Risk memagement strategy relating to biclogical ssacta
The compeny cxposed to the following risks releting to bilogioal sssots
(D) Regmlstory end enviromments] risk
The qmpany hes setabilined enmvironmental policles and procedurss aimed at compliance with local sewvironmmental gnd other lows,

{ii) Supply mnd demeand risk
The company exposed to risk ariging from fisctuations in the price and sales volames of milk. Menagement performs regular indosiry trend enalyzis
for potjectad volumes and pricing,
(i) Climate and other riske
The company exposcd to risk of demage form climate changes, discascs and other natral forces. The compeny has cxtensive proccsses in place
aimed st momtoring e mitigeting thaose risks , inchuding reguler health inspections exd perfimm industry disesse maveys,
30.3 Murknt risk

() Crrvemey riak
Currenoy risk is the risk that the fiir valoe or fubare cash flows of 8 finmmcial instrument will Suctuste beoause of chenges i foreign exchmmge rates.
Currency rlk arises malnty from fginne commercial transactions or recelvabiles and payables that exist due 0 trangactions in Kovelgn cumrancies, The
company ia not exposcd to any signiflcant curency risk.

{ii) Other price risk
Other price risk reprewanta the risk fhat the fhir valne or fiimoe cah fiowe of 8 financia linetrnment will fincmate hecanss of changes in market pricas
{other than those erismglrom intercat mte rigsk or currency risk), whether those changes arc canscd by factors specific to the individual fimancial
instrument of its Issuer, o fctors affecting all siniler Snsncial nstroments traded in the market. The comparry is not exposed 1o equity price risk
gince thers are no investments in squity instrumenis traded in the market et the reporting date. The company is also not exposed to commodity price
ik since it does not hold ey finencial instroment based on commodity pricss.

(i) frtevert rate risk
Intereat mate rink represents the risk thet the fair value or fubre cash flows of s finencislimatroment will fluctuate becanse of changes in market interest

maten. The pompeny hes no significent loog-tenn interest-bearing sseets. The compeany 'sinterest rte risk arises oo boorowings. Booorwings obtaimed
at varighls mine sxposethe company to cash flow intarsst rate risk At the reparting date, the intarsst rate profils of the company®s intersst bearing

financialinstnmments was:
2028 2019
Rupess Huopocs

Fixad financial ingtramsnts
Financial sasets
Bank halances-saving acconnts 111 1,444,137 232
Fi ial linbilii ) .
Net exposars 1,444,137 232
Floating rate tngtryments
Financial sessts
Trade debis - ovendue - -
Fi ial ligbiliti
Shert tarn borrcrwings - secmred 14.1 (84,722,211} (34,722,211}
Shart tarm horrowings - nascnred 163 (1,500,000 {1,500,500)
Sponsor loan 162 (121040 77d)  (118740,774)

(208,162,985)  (204,962,985)
Not cxposuro —R0STI8848) _ QO4GRTST)
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304 Fair value sensivity analvrls for fived rate inciruments

Ths company doss not acconnt for any Azad rate Arancial sasets and lishilities at fair valne throngh peofit or loss. Therefors, a change in intersst rahe
at the statement of finemcial pogition date would not effect profit or loss of the coompamy.

Nazir Cotton Mills Limited
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30.5 Credit riak
Credit rigk repregenin fhe risk that one party o & financial ingtroment will cause 2 financial lossfor the other party by fhiling to discharge an
costomers, taking inda accomnt thedsfirmncial position, pest experdence snd other factors. Individoal risk Himity are set bassd cninternal o exharnal
matings n accordence with limits act by the Bosrd. The utilisation of thesccredit limits in regularly monitored. For benks and finsncia] institations,
ooly idependentlymated parties with & sirong credit reting ere accepted.

(i) Exposure o credit risk
The carrying amomnt of fArancial sseets repressnte the marinnmm credit sxpeamne. Themarimnm sxposure ta credit riek at the reparting date was as
follows:
2029 2019
Ruptes Bupeca

Trade debe 05,684 A15,760
Deposita, prepayments and other receivables 12,621,620 13,014,315
Bank balances 1,701 681 13,024

—l0E 13,643,073
Ag of June 30, age analyels of trade delstx was a8 fllows:
Neither peatt die nor inspaired 110,800 -
1 to %0 deys 834,824 -

223534, =
30.6 Trade debts

Ths company applies the IFRS 5 general approach 1o megsure expecied credit logses, To mensurs the expected credit losass, trade receivables have
been grouped on shared credit risk characterintics and days past due on these basie loss sllowsnce as at Jane 30, 2020 was determined as. followa:

Current 190 91-1%0 181-Above daya Total
Tuns 30, 2020
Expecicd loss rate 0% 0% 0% 1009%
Giross cerTying Emeumt 110,200 884,884 < 145,362 1,141,046
Loes allowance - - - 145,362 295,684

The credit quality of mejor financisl asests that are nefther pagt dus nor impadred can be assessed by reference o exteenal coadit ratings (If gvailable)
or to historieal infrmation abeut coumter party defanlt rate:

Rating
Short Term Long Term Rating Agency 2020 2019
Al-Berakn Bank (Pakirtan) Limited A-1 A ICR-VIS 1,633,864 -
MCE Bank Limitaed A-1+ AAM PACRA 67,817 13,924

1,701,681 13,924

31 SENSITIVITY ANANLYSIS

31.1 Falr valoe sencitivily amatywls for fixed rate Instroments

The company does not account for any fixed rate fnanclal agests and liahilitieg at fair valos theongh profit of koee, Thersfors, a chungs In intersst rate
at the reporting drte would not affect peofit or loas of e company.

312 Imterest rwie rbk
Interest mle rsk is the risk thet fair values or futore cash flows of a finncial instrament will floctoste because of changes in interost retes, Sengitivity
to interest rate risk arises from miematch of financial aceetn and financial liahilities that mainre or re-price in a given pariod.
32 CAFMITAL RISK MANAGEMENT
The Board’s pelicy is to meintxin sn efficient capitel base 50 a8 to meintain imvestar, creditor mnd market confidence and to sustain the firtore development of its
bosineae The Board of Directors monitara the retnm on capital employsd, which the Company dafines as operating income divided by total capitel amployed.
The Board of Directors also moniters the level of dividends to endinery sherehollers.
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() 1o eafeguard the antity's abllity to contimpe as & poing concern, so that 1t can continge 1o prowide returne for shareholders and benefilg for other
stakeholders, the Company's ahility to continne a8 going concem in disclosed in note 2 to the financial sinternente, and
(i) o previde an adequate retom 1o shereholders.

The Company manages the capitsl structore in the context of economic conditions and the risk charscteriatics of the underlymg assets. In onder to maintein or
adjust the capital structire, the Company may, for exampls, adinet the amomnt of dividands paid to sharsholders, fnme new gharss, or sell assets ta rednce delid.

The pearing ratio ag at June 3, 2020, and Fune 30, 2015 ig ag follows; m ll?l::u
Bormrowings - notes 16 208,162,985 205,303,086
Lags: Conh and cach squivalents (2,814,651) {165,304)
Wet debt 205,348334 205,137,782
Total squity (inchades erpiug on tevaluation on eperating fixed asests) 145,409,562 144,086,354
Goeing mtio 58% 59%

In socordenes with the terme of egroement with the lenders of finances {as reffared to in note 16 to these fmancial statements), the Compeny is required to
comply with certsin finanrial covenants in respect of capital requirements which the Company has compliied with tronghemt the seporting period.

2028 2819
3 PLANT CAPACITY AND ACTUAL FRODUCTION Rupees Rupees
No. of spindlcs installed 28,800 28,800

Mo. of apindles worked = -
Installed capecity at 2{/'s count besed on oumber of shifts worked.
Actual production of yarn on different counta.

Artpal producticn of yarn comverbsd Into 20's comt

Nymbee of shifte worked - -
The compeny hea suspended its operations 23 result of finencial constraints.

EE€E

34 NUMBER OF EMPLOYEES
Teral eenprloryses of fhe coenpaiy at yeat end wetw 15 (2019 13) and average einployess of the compay during the yoar were 14 {2019: 17),

Employess warking in in the company's factory at year and ware 13 (2019: 11) and average employeee working in compay's factory dnring the yeer wars 12
(2019: 15).

33 AUTHORIZATION OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
These financial statemeamts were approved by the board of direcior and srfhorined for ismes on ocober 05, 2000

36 EVENTS AFTER THE END OF THE REPORTING DATE
There are oo repartable cvents sfter (e reporting date.

37 CORRESPONDING FIGURES

Comesponding figures have been teclessified wherever necesmay 1o reflect betier prosentetion of events and transections for the popess of comperism in
accondance with the aceonnting and reporting standards ne applicable in Palkiatan.

38 GENERAL
Figurea have been reunded off to the nearest mpee.

CHIEF EXECUTIVE CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER DIRECTOR
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THE COMPANIES ACT, 2017
(Section 227{2)) EQRM 34
PATTERN OF SHAREHOLDING
1.1 Name of the Company [NAZIR COTTON MILLS LIMITED |
2.1. Pattern of holding of the shares held by the shameholders as at 30-08-2020
—=5Shareholdings——

2.2 No. of Sharsholdars From To Total Sharos Held
46 1 100 731
197 104 500 84,974
113 501 1,000 112,011
15 1,001 5,000 889,151
123 5,001 10,000 1,012,558
80 10,061 15,000 848,253
29 15,001 20,000 534,250
T 20,001 25,000 257,100
12 26,001 30,000 331,999
10 30,001 35,000 330,440
7 5,001 40,000 267,584

5 40,001 45,000 217,165

2 45,001 50,000 96,500

1 50,001 55,000 52,000

2 55,001 60,000 112,500

1 80,001 66,000 84,500

1 70,001 75,000 73.888

4 75,001 80,000 34,500

i 80,001 85,000 85,000

1 85,001 90,000 85,500

2 95,001 100,000 195,001

3 105,001 110,000 329,070

1 110,001 115,000 113,500

1 115,001 120,000 117,000

2 125,001 130,000 255,684

1 135,001 140,000 138,500

2 140,001 145,000 288,078

1 145,001 150,000 148,808

1 155,001 160,000 156,200

1 165,001 170,000 170,000

2 175,001 180,000 353,154

1 185,001 190,000 185,553

1 280,001 285,000 283,500

1 280,001 285,000 285,000

1 300,001 305,000 300,500

1 350,001 355,000 350,440

1 460,001 465,000 462 500

1 455,01 470,000 487,882

1 585,001 580,000 588,500

1 820,001 625,000 825,000

1 655,001 660,000 857,554

1 710,001 715,000 714,700

1 750,001 755,000 754,580

1 790,001 785,000 783,000

1 820,001 825,000 822,700

2 920,01 925,000 1,844 881

1 1,315,001 1,320,000 1,320,000

1 2,270,001 2,275,000 2,273,302

1 2,340,001 2,345,000 2,344,000
287 23,000,000
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2.3 Categories of Shareholders Shares Held Percentage

2.3.1 Directors, Chief Executive Of cer, 6,407,263 27.8577%
and their spouse and minor children

2.3.2 Associated Companies, 0 0.0000%
undertakings and related
parties. (Parent Company)

2.3.3 NIT and ICP 0 0.0000%

2.3.4 Banks Development 1,000 0.0043%
Financial Institutions, Non
Banking Financial Institutions.

2.3.5 Insurance Companies 0 0.0000%
2.3.6 Modarabas and Mutual 0 0.0000%
Funds
2.3.7 Shareholders holding 10% 4,727,302 20.5535%
or more

2.3.8 General Public

a. Local 14,862,255 64.6185%
b. Foreign 0 0.0000%
2.3.9 Others (to be specil led)
1- Joint Stock Companies 1,729,482 7.5195%
Nazir Cotton Mills Limited ONLY FOR INFORMATION
CATEGORIES OF SHAREHOLDERS NOT FOR PRINTING
AS ON 30th June, 2020
5. No. NAME HOLDING % AGE
DIRECTORS, CEO THEIR SPOUSE AND MINOR CHILDREN
1 MR. SHAHZAD ASLAM 2,273,502 0.8839
MIAN SHAHZAD ASLAM (CDC) 2,344 000 10.1913
MIAN SHAHZAD ASLAM (CDC) 110,000 0.4783
2 MR. FARRUKH NASEEM (CDC) 921,881 4.0082
3 MR. AAMIR NASEEM (CDC) 754,580 3.2808
4 MR. MUHAMMAD ASGHAR 500 0.0022
a MR. MUHAMMAD IRFAN 2,000 0.0087
6 MR. MUHAMMAD ABBAS 500 0.0022
7 MR. MAQBOOL HUSSAIN BHUTTA 500 0.0022
6,407,263 27.8577
ASSOCIATED COMPANIES 0 0.0000
NITEICE 0 0.0000
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EINANCIAL INSTITUTION

1 INVEST CAPITAL INVESTMENT BANK LIMITED 1.000 0.0043
1.000 0.0043
0 0.0000

JOINT STOCK COMPANIFES
1 SHAKARGANJ MILLS LIMITED 30,100 0.1309
2 HARVEST SMARTRENT SECURITIES (PVT.) LTD. 19,000 0.0826
3 HIGHLINK CAPITAL (PVT.) LTD. 14,000 0.0609
4 FAIR EDGE SECURITIES (PVT) LTD. 1,500 0.0065
5 MAZHAR HUSSAIN SECURITIES (PVT) LIMITED 8,000 0.0348
6 UNITED CAPITAL SECURITIES PVT. LTD. 31,000 0.1348
7 DARSON SECURITIES (PVT) LIMITED 110,000 0.4783
8 KA SECURITIES (PVT) LIMITED 8,500 0.0370
9 DURVESH SECURITIES (PVT) LTD. 3,500 0.0152
10 DOSSLANI'S SECURITIES (PVT) LIMITED (CDC) 1,500 0.0065
11 SAAO CAPITAL (PVT) LIMITED (CDC) 1,500 0.0065
12 SALIM SOZER SECURITIES (PVT.) LIMITED (CDC) 467,882 2.0343
13 SARGODHA JUTE MILLS LIMITED (CDC) 923,000 4.0130
14  SHADAB INNOVATIONS (PRIVATE) LIMITED (CDC) 100,000 0.4348
15  TARIQ CAPITAL (PRIVATE) LIMITED (CDC) 10.000 0.0435
1,720,482 7.5195
EXECITIVE 0 0.0000
SHARFSHEID BY THE GENFRAVPUBIIC{LOCATL) 14,862,255 64.6185
SHARFSHEID BY THE CENFRAILPUBILIC (FORFIGN) 0 0.0000
14,862,255 64.6185
[TOTAL: 23.000.000 100. 0000

_—-—--

SHARFHOIDFRS HOIDINC 0% ORAORF OF TOTAT CAPITAT

S.No. Name Holding % AGE
1 MR. SHAHZAD ASLAM 4,727,302 20.5535
4,727,302 20.5535

_

SHABRFUOILDERS HOIDINC SS. OB MOBE OF TOTAL CAPITAL

S.No. Name Holding % AGE
1  MR.SHAHZAD ASLAM 4,727,302 20.5535

2 SEEMA SAJJAD (CDC) 1,320,000 5.7391
047.302 26.2926

During the financial year the trading in shares of the company by the Directors, CEOQ, CFO, Company Secretary
and their spouses and minor children is as follows

S.No. NAME SALE PURCHASE
1 MIAN SHAHZAD ASLAM 0 239,888
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NAZIR COTTON MILLS LTD.
FORM OF PROXY

The Corporate Secretary,
NAZIR COTTON MILLS LIMITED,
61-K, Gulberg lll, Lahore.

I'We

of. being a member(s) of
NAZIR COTTON MILLS LIMITED, and holderaf ordinary shares
as per share Registered Folio No. Hereby appiont
Mr./Mrs./Miss

of

(being a member of the Company) as my/our proxy to attend, act and vote for me/us and on
my/our behalf, at the 47th Annual General Meeting of the Company to be held at the Registered
of ice, 61-K, Gulberg Ill, Lahore. on Tuesday 27th October, 2020 at 10.00 am.
and at every adjournment thereof.

As witness my hand this day of 2020.

Signed by the said in the presence of

Signature
Witness

Aflix
Revenue Stamp

Signature

Note : (1) Proxies in order to be effective, must be received at the Company's Registered
Ofl ce not less than forty-eight hours before the time for holding the meeting and
must be duly stamped, signed and witnessed.

(2) Signature must agree with the specimen signature registered with Company.

(3) No Person shall act as Proxy unless he/she is a member of the Company.
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| 61K, Guiberg I11, Lahore.

Registered Office:
| Ph: 042-35763736, 35763768



